HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Overview and Scrutiny Committee

TUESDAY, 10TH APRIL, 2007 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS:  Councillors Bull (Chair), Cooke (Vice-Chair), Bevan, Davies, Jones,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Mr B. Aulsberry and Mrs. |. Shukla (REJCC non-voting representatives),
Ms. Felicity Kelly plus 2 Vacancies (parent governors), L. Haward plus 1
Vacancy (church representatives)

AGENDA

1. WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting

to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS



The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item below. New items of exempt business will be dealt with at
item below).

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public, with knowledge of the
relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice the member's judgement of the public interest.

5. CALL-IN OF THE EXECUTIVE DECISION RELATING TO CROUCH END AND
MUSWELL HILL STOP AND SHOP SCHEMES (PAGES 1 -110)



i) Report of the Monitoring Officer
ii) Report of the Director of Urban Environment
iii) Appendix (For information only):

a) Copy of the ‘call in’

b) Draft minutes of meeting of the Executive of 20 March 2007 (Subject
to confirmation by the Executive)

c) Stop and Shop Schemes report from the Executive of 20 March
2007. The enclosed version of the report contains appendices 2, &
4-6, which were not provided to the Executive at the meeting of 20
March.

A decision on the above item was taken by the Executive on 20 March
2007. The decision has been called in, in accordance with the provisions
set out in the Constitution, by Councillors Newton, Hoban, Oatway,
Williams and Edge.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is requested to decide what further
action it wishes to take regarding the Call In.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee may deal with the Call-In in one of
three ways:

i) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee may decide not to take any
further action, in which case the decision is implemented immediately.

i) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee may decide to refer the decision
back to the decision taker, in which case the decision taker has 5
working days to reconsider the decision before taking a final decision.

iii) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee may decide to refer the decision
to Full Council.

It is proposed that consideration of this item be structured as follows:

() A brief outline by the above Members on the reasons for the Call In.
(ii) Response by the Executive Member for Environment.

(i)  Debate by Members on action to be taken.

(iv)  Decision.

Note: Under Standing Order 32.6 no other business shall be considered at the
meeting.



Yuniea Semambo

Head of Member Services
River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Jeremy Williams

Principal Committee Co-Ordinator

Tel: 020-8489 2919

Fax: 020-8489 2660

Email: Jeremy.williams@haringey.gov.uk

4 April 2007



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL B

Agenda item:
Special Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 10 April 2007

Report Title: Monitoring Officer’s Report on the Call-In of a Decision taken by The
Executive on 20 March 2007 recorded at minute TEX 182

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): N/A

Report of: The Monitoring Officer and Acting Head of Legal Services

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Consideration by Overview and
Scrutiny Committee

1. Purpose

1.1 To advise the Overview and Scrutiny Committee whether or not the decision taken by
The Executive on 20 March 2007 on the Crouch End and Muswell Hill Stop and Shop
Schemes, minuted at TEX 182, falls inside the Council's policy or budget framework

2. Recommendations

2.1 That Members note the advice of the Monitoring Officer that the decision taken by
The Executive was inside the Council’s policy framework.

Report Authorised by:

John Suddaby, Monitoring Officer andi"/Acting Head of Legal Services

Contact Officer: Terence Mitchison, Senior Project Lawyer, Corporate
Terence.mitchison@haringey.gov.uk 8489-5936

3. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
3.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

The Council’s Constitution
The report on the Crouch End and Muswell Hill Stop and Shop Schemes to The
Executive meeting on 20 March 2007




Page 2

4. Background

4.1 In order for a decision to be outside the policy framework, it would have to be contrary
to, or inconsistent with, a policy set out in Part F.6 of the Constitution which is “The
Budget and Policy Framework Schedule”. Among these framework policies are “over-
arching” strategies such as the Community Strategy. The Council’'s Constitution itself is
part of the framework that must be complied with. A decision would be outside the
budget framework if it necessarily resulted in expenditure exceeding an agreed budget.
Decisions must, of course, comply with the relevant legislation.

4.2 Under the Call-In procedure set out in Part 1.3 of the Council's Constitution any 5
Members may request a Call-In even though they do not claim that the original decision
was in any way outside the budget/policy framework. Members requesting a Call-in must
give reasons for it and outline an alternative course of action. In other words, it is not
necessary for a valid Call-In to claim that The Executive acted outside its powers. It is
sufficient to allege that the original decision was ill-advised.

5. Details of the Call-In and the Monitoring Officer’s Response

5.1 The Call-In form states, under the first heading, that the original decision of The
Executive “is not claimed to be outside the budget/policy framework”. The Monitoring
Officer agrees with this because there is no provision in the budget/policy framework
that is contravened by this decision.

6. Call-In Procedure Rules

6.1 The rules governing the Call-In procedure are set out in Part 1.3 of the Council's
Constitution. Once a Call-In request has been validated and notified to the Chair of
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC), the Committee must meet within the next 10
working days to decide what action to take. In the meantime, all action to implement
the original decision is suspended.

6.2 The Monitoring Officer must prepare a report (this report) to advise OSC whether or
not the original decision was within the Council’s policy framework. OSC Members
must have regard to that report and any advice from the Monitoring Officer but
Members themselves make the eventual determination as to whether the original
decision was, in fact, within the policy framework.

6.3 If OSC Members determine that the original decision was within the policy framework,
the Committee has three options:

(i) Not to take any further action, in which case the original decision is implemented
immediately

(ii) To refer the original decision back to The Executive as the original decision
taker. If this option is followed, The Executive must meet within the next 5
working days to reconsider its decision in the light of the views expressed by
OSC.

(i) To refer the original decision on to full Council. If this option is followed, full



Page 3

Council must meet within the next 10 working days to consider the decision. Full
Council must either decide, itself, to take no further action and allow the decision
to be implemented immediately or it must refer the decision back to The
Executive for reconsideration.

6.4 If OSC Members determine that the original decision was outside the policy
framework, the Committee must refer the matter back to The Executive with a request
to reconsider it on the grounds that it is incompatible with the policy framework.

6.5 Inthat event, The Executive would have two options:

(i) to amend the decision in line with OSC’s determination, in which case the
amended decision is implemented immediately

(ii) to re-affirm the original decision in which case the matter is referred to a meeting
of full Council within the next 10 working days.

7. Recommendations

7.1That Members note the advice of the Monitoring Officer that the decision taken by The
Executive was inside the Council’s policy framework.

8. Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs
8.1 Not applicable.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

REPORT TEMPLATE

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda item;

Report to Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 10 April 2007

Report Title: Highways Service Report on the Call-in of a decision taken by the
Executive on 20 March 2007 - Crouch End and Muswell Hill, Stop and
Shop Schemes- Results of Statutory Consultation at minute 182

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable):

Report of: Tony Kennedy, Group Manager Traffic and Road Safety

Wards(s) affected: Muswell Hill, Fortis Report for: Consideration by Overview and
Green, Alexandra, Crouch End and Scrutiny committee
Hornsey

1.Purpose

1.1 To respond to matters raised in the call in of the report titled 'Crouch End and
Muswell Hill Stop & Shop Schemes — Results of Statutory Consultation’ that was
presented to the Council Executive on 20 March 2007

2. Recommendations
2.1 That members note the response to matters raised in the call in.

Report Authorised by: Niall Bolger Director of Urban Environment W

Contact Officer: Tony Kennedy, Group Manager Traffic and Road Safety
Tel: 0208-489-1355

e-mail:tony.kenendy@haringey.gov.uk

3. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
3.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report;

* The report on Crouch End and Muswell Hill Stop & Shop Schemes — Results of
Statutory Consultation presented to the Executive on 20 March 2007.

Report Template: 1




4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

9.5

5.6

Page 6

Matters raised in the Call-in Strategic Implications

The report agreed by the Executive Contains errors in the reporting of responses and
petitions which the Committee needs to consider.

The Executive was given misleading information in relation to free parking and these
needs to be considered by the Committee.

A number of proposed pay and display bays will be enforceable by CCTV outside of
the bays operating hours leading to confusion and the possibility of large numbers of
penalty notices being issued.

The Council has brought disrepute onto this process by failing to properly consider the
views of the local community.

Response to Matters Raised

The report agreed by the Executive contains errors in the reporting of responses
and petitions which the Committee needs to consider.

Paragraphs 11.4 and 11.5 of the report to the Executive on 20 March 2007 outlines the
representations and petitions received during both phases of Statutory Consultation.

Following clarification from Clir Newton it was confirmed that the petition which
contained close to four thousand signatures, received during phase 2 Statutory
Consultation, was the petition brought into question.

The petition was sent to the Chief Executive by Lynne Featherstone MP on the 11
December 2006.

The report presented to the Executive notes the petition and outlines the exact wording
that was used on the petition, which is as follows:

I support the petition to amend parking restrictions outside 219-500 Muswell Hill
Broadway,N10.

1. To allow parking from 9.30am to 4.30pm, Monday to Saturday, for 2 Hours (no
return for 2 hours) on single yellow lines.

2. For 4 Large signs clearly displaying camera enforcement from 7am to 9.30am and
from 4.30pm to 6.30pm, Monday to Saturday

3. I have not signed this petition in any other shop.

The petition is requesting for parking provision to be provided from 9.30am to 4.30pm
on Monday to Saturday outside 219-500 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10. The petition
does not indicate whether it is in support or opposed to the Council’s proposed
scheme.

Report Template: 2



57

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.1

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.156

5.16

5.17

5.18

Page 7

The Executive was given misleading information in relation to free parking and
this needs to be considered by the Committee.

Free parking provides enforcement implications that require the presence of parking

attendants to patrol the area throughout the operational period of the free bays. This

makes enforcement laborious and expensive. It is widely acknowledged that pay and
display parking has a greater compliance than time limited free parking.

Any scheme that does go ahead must be self financing and allow for the cost of
enforcement to be met from the fees charged. Any surplus may be spent on road
safety, highways maintenance and on concessionary travel.

The Council’s neighbouring boroughs (Camden, Islington, Enfield, Barnet and
Hackney) do not offer this facility.

A number of proposed pay and display bays will be enforceable by CCTV
outside of the bays operating hours leading to confusion and the possibility of
large numbers of penalty notices being issued.

Members will be reminded that the Council has a legal obligation to enforce restrictions
along the public highway. Vehicles that infringe on the restrictions, during their hours of
operation, are causing an offence and are liable to received a penalty charge notice
(PCN) regardless of the mechanism used for enforcement.

The Council's Highways Group will ensure that clear and concise signage is used to
inform of the operating hours of the parking bays and waiting restrictions. The signs
will be in accordance with the Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2002.

A similar scheme is operating along Green Lanes Harringay where CCTV enforcement
is used to enforce the waiting restrictions and bus lane outside of the pay and display
operating hours. This type of enforcement has not resulted in large numbers of tickets
being issued but it has resulted in greater compliance of the restrictions.

It is the responsibility of the driver to ensure that they are not parking on waiting
restrictions during their hours of operation regardless of the mechanisms used to
enforce the restrictions.

The Council has brought disrepute onto this process by failing to properly
consider the views of the local community.

Before making the relevant Traffic Management Orders the Council must consider all
duly made objections submitted in response to the consultation. The report presented
to the Executive provides a response to objections received during the statutory
process and clearly shows that all representations have been considered.

Phase 1 Statutory Consultation - Of the 771 representations received during phase

one 371 were of a standard template objecting to the proposals but providing no
reason or grounds of objection. A further 124 were of a standard template objecting on

Report Template: 3



5.19

5.20

5.21

5.22

5.23

5.24

6.1

6.2

Page 8

the grounds of a reduction of residents’ parking spaces without considering the
introduction of a CPZ.

Of the remaining 276 individual representations the main issues centred on:

e Parking Charges
e Displacement / also consider a CPZ
o Consultation process

Taking into account issues highlighted during the phase one consultation process and
raised at workshop style discussions, when traders’ and residents’ representatives
were invited to discuss the proposals, amendments were made to the scheme
consisting of:

» Parking bays proposed along the residential side roads of Muswell Hill were
removed.

* The proposed charges for pay and display were reduced.

» Proposed start time of 8.00am was changed to 9.30am.

Phase 2 Statutory Consultation — During this process 92 representations were
received. The vast majority of representations received did not object to the scheme
itself but the charging element of the scheme. There was also support for the
consideration of residents parking, particularly in Woodberry Crescent.

A petition signed by 86 traders favoured short term parking controls but not the
charging element of the scheme.

As stated in Para 5.5 a petition, signed by close to four thousand signatures,
requested parking outside 219-500 Muswell Hill Broadway from 9.30am to 4.30pm,
Monday to Saturday, for 2 Hours (no return for 2 hours) on single yellow lines.

The report to the Executive clearly demonstrates that the Council fulfilled its statutory
requirements when consulting on the proposals. Indeed it provided a consultation
period of 100 days, which is beyond the minimal statutory requirement of 21 days and
our own corporate requirement of 28 days. The representations received further
indicate that consultation was well publicised and provided the opportunity for
interested parties to make their views known.

Variation of Action Proposed

The overwhelming majority of responses were in favour of free parking and the
Council should alter the scheme to at least include the first period of operating
time free.

The Council has investigated the possibility of providing a pay and display scheme that
allows for the first half hour to be free. It was however found that there are a number of
issues that make this proposal open to abuse and therefore unsuitable for Muswell Hill.
These include:

Report Template: 4



6.3

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.1

Page 9

* Abuse of system with people using free tickets more than once, i.e. starting the
free half hour period again by displaying a new ticket.

» Social abuse of system by, for example, young people constantly pressing the
free ticket button and using up stock of tickets, littering the area with tickets.

* More enforcement time required as the technology does not at this time provide
a system of recording and storing an identifier, i.e. car registration. Therefore,
there is no efficient way of recording if a vehicle has stayed longer than the free
half hour if they obtain a new ticket.

It should be noted that the original proposed charges were reduced following feedback
received from the phase one consultation process. The proposed fees are now
amongst the lowest within the Borough with the proposed charges as follows:

e 20mins £0.20
e 45mins £0.50
e 1hr £1.00
o 2hr £2.50

The proposed scheme will have a significant impact on the local community and
this should therefore be subject to an early review after 6 months during normal
busy period (not a holiday period and without major roads works or other
disturbance to normal operation) with a commitment that if this scheme, or parts
of this scheme, remain unwanted by the local community they will be removed.
Furthermore there should be a commitment that the Stop- and ~Shop scheme is
not used to introduce CPZs at a later date.

Subject to agreement to proceed, the Council will conduct Parking Beat Surveys within
the Muswell Hill area prior to introducing the measures on site. This will provide
duration and capacity data that will be used for monitoring purposes. '

If implemented, the Council will review the scheme twelve months post
implementation.

There are no proposals at this time to introduce a CPZ scheme in the Muswell Hill
area. There are however roads, particularly Woodberry Crescent, that have expressed
support for the consideration of a scheme to prioritise parking for residents. Initiatives
to address this issue will be investigated during the 2007/08 fiscal year.

Any further consideration of a parking scheme for the residential roads of Muswell Hill
will be subject to demand/requests from residents.

Comments from Head of Legal Services

When considering whether to make a Traffic Management Order Members are bound
to consider all objections duly made but they are not bound to follow the views of the
majority of those responding to consultation. Members must also consider and give
appropriate weight to the traffic parking and amenity issues.

Comments of Director of Finance

Report Template: 5



8.1

9.1

Page 10

The comments of the Director of Finance are contained in the original report presented
to the Executive on the 20 March 2007.

Recommendation

That Members note the responses to the matters raised in the call in.

Report Template: 6



Page 11

‘CALL IN’ OF DECISIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE

This form is to be used for the ‘calling in’ of decisions of the above bodies, in
accordance with the procedure set out in Section 1.3 of the Constitution.

[ TITLE OF MEETING [ The Executive

| DATE OF MEETING | 20" March 2007

MINUTE No. AND TITLE OF ITEM TEX182 Crouch End and Muswell Hill
Stop and Shop Schemes - Results of
Statutory Consultation

1. Reason for Call-In/ls it claimed to be outside the policy or budget
framework?

The proposal is not claimed to be outside the budget/policy framework.
However:

e The report agreed by the Executive contains errors in the
reporting of responses and petitions which the Committee needs
to consider.

e The Executive was given misleading information in relation to free
parking and this needs to be considered by the Committee.

» A number of proposed pay-and-display bays will be enforceable by
CCTV outside of the bays operating hours leading to confusion and
the possibility of large numbers of penalty notices being issued.

» The council has brought disrepute onto this process by failing to
properly consider the views of the local community.




Page 12

2. Variation of Action Proposed

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee should exercise its Scrutiny
powers to refer the decision back to the Executive for reconsideration
of the following:

e The overwhelming majority of responses were in favour of free
parking and the Council should alter the scheme to at least
include the first period of operating time free.

e The proposed scheme will have a significant impact on the local
community and this should therefore be subject to an early review
after 6 months during a normal busy period (not a holiday period
and without major road works or other disturbance to normal
operation) with a commitment that if this scheme, or parts of this
scheme, remain unwanted by the local community they will be
removed. Furthermore there should be a commitment that the
Stop-and-Shop scheme is not used to introduce CPZs
at a later date.

Signed: y / . N{
Councillor: /%%/ﬂ/( .................. (Please print name): MAW’W/’VE‘”@
/ o

Countersigned: A\

1. Councillor: ..... ....... ‘”‘““““:zw .......... (Please print name): iW %ig“%ﬁ\;

2. Councillor: ... (Please print name):&ﬁ%@w\ﬁ

3. Councillor: f/%gﬁjfw““iﬂf ...... (Please print name): fﬁ%wj;%;’é%f

4. Councillor: ....... bl e (Please print name): ..\

Date Submitted: 2 /\'7%’1/52« D 09 7

Date Received : é?%‘*,i!ﬁ%/é? © (055
(to be completed by the Non Executive Committees
Manager)

H

|
%,g H
et



Page 13

Notes:

1. Please send this form to:
Clifford Hart (on behalf of the Proper Officer)
Non Executive Committees Manager
7" Floor
River Park House
225 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ

Fax: 020 8489 2660

2. This form must be received by the Non Executive Committees
Manager by 10.00 a.m. on the fifth working day following publication of
the minutes.

3. The proper officer will forward all timely and proper call-in requests to
the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and notify the
decision taker and the relevant Director.

4. A decision will be implemented after the expiry of ten working days
following the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee's receipt of a
call-in request, unless a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee takes place during the 10 day period.

3. Ifa call-in request claims that a decision is contrary to the policy or
budget framework, the Proper Officer will forward the call-in requests to
the Monitoring Officer and /or Chief Financial Officer for a report to be
prepared for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee advising whether
the decision does fall outside the policy or budget framework.



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

Councillors *Meehan (Chair), *Reith (Vice-Chair), *Amin, *Basu, *Canver, *Diakides,

*Present

*Haley, Harris, *Mallett and *Santry.

Also Present  Councillors Bull, Demirci, Engert and Newton.

MINUTE
NO.

ACTION
SUBJECT/DECISION BY

TEX176.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

An apology for absence was received from Councillor B. Harris.
Apologies for lateness were submitted on behalf of Councillors Amin and
Canver.

TEX177.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Agenda ltem 3)

The following declarations of interest were made — HLDMS

e Councillor Diakides in respect of item 8 — Finsbury Park CPZ
(Zone A) — Report of Statutory Consultation

e Councillor Santry in respect of item 9 — Fortis Green CPZ —
Report of Statutory Consultation and item 19 - Homes for
Haringey, Quarterly Report

e Councillor Newton in respect of item 10 — Crouch End and
Muswell Hill Stop and Shop Schemes Results of Statutory
Consultation

e Councillor Canver in respect of item 24 — Admissions to Schools —
Recommendations for Determination of Arrangements

TEX178.

MINUTES (Agenda Item 4)
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting of the Executive held on 20 | HLDMS
February 2007 be confirmed that signed

TEX179.

BOUNDS GREEN CPZ - RESULTS OF STATUTORY CONSULTATION
(Report of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda ltem 7)

Councillor Demirci addressed our meeting and expressed concern that
responses made by a number of residents who had expressed
opposition to the proposals were not reflected in the report. Concern was
also expressed that a number of other residents of the area claimed not
to have been consulted and disquiet was voiced at the interpretation
given to some of the submissions made. With the consent of our Chair,
he then introduced Mr Shirish Sheth who made specific reference to the
objection received that the Scheme would have a detrimental impact on




Page 16

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

local businesses and that their staff would no longer be able to drive to
work. In this connection we noted that business bays and stop and shop
bays were contained within the proposals that would provide parking
availability for businesses during the operational hours of the proposed
CPZ. We also noted that, if we approved the proposals, the operation of
the CPZ would be subject to a review pending which consultations with
representatives of traders would be continued.

RESOLVED:
1. That, having considered the objections set out in the DUE
interleaved report, approval be granted to the implementation
of the proposed Bounds Green Compulsory Parking Zone
subject to:
a. formal withdrawal of the objection from the London
Borough of Enfield, or
b. consent to the Traffic Management Order proposal from
the Greater London Authority under Section 121B (d) of
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
2. That approval also be granted to - DUE
e The removal of the pay and display element of the proposed
bays along Durnsford Road.
e Thorold Road and Manor Road not being included.
e Additional Statutory Consultation for the possible inclusion of
Richmond Road and Eleanor Road.
e The charges for parking places being those set out in the
consultation material at least until the Borough Review of
Parking Charges in May 2008.

TEX180. | PROPOSED FINSBURY PARK CPZ (ZONE A) - REPORT OF
STATUTORY CONSULTATION (Report of the Director of Urban
Environment — Agenda Item 8)

Councillor Diakides declared a personal interest in respect of this item by
virtue of being resident in the proposed Finsbury Park CPZ area and left
the room while this item was discussed and a decision taken.
RESOLVED:
1. That, having considered the objections as set out in the DUE
interleaved report, approval be granted to the implementation
of the Finsbury Park Compulsory Parking Zone (Zone A), as
shown in Appendix Il of the interleaved report.
DUE

2. That it having been noted that as part of the statutory process,
there was support for the consideration of customer parking




Page 17

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

facilities and loading bays to be provided outside the
commercial premises along Ferme Park Road approval
granted to the inclusion of such provision as part of the overall
implementation.

3. That approval be granted to a review of the Finsbury Park DUE
CPZ being conducted 12 months after implementation.
4. That the charges for parking places be those set out in the | DUE
consultation material at least until the Borough Review of
Parking Charges in May 2008.
TEX181. | FORTIS GREEN CPZ - REPORT ON STATUTORY CONSULTATION
(Report of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda ltem 9)
Councillor Santry declared an interest in respect of this item by virtue of
living in the proposed Fortis Green CPZ area and left the room when
this item was discussed and a decision taken.
RESOLVED:
1. That having considered the objections as set out in the DUE
interleaved report, approval be granted to the implementation
of the proposed Fortis Green CPZ subject to:
(i) Formal withdrawal of the objection from the London
Borough of Barnet, or
(i) Consent to the Traffic Management Order proposal from
the Greater London Authority under section 121B (d) of the
Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
2. That the charges for parking places be those set out in the | DUE
consultation material at least until the Borough Review of
Parking Charges in May 2008.
TEX182.

CROUCH END AND MUSWELL STOP AND SHOP SCHEMES -
RESULTS OF STATUTORY CONSULTATION (Report of the
Director of Urban Environment — Agenda Item 10)

With the consent of our Chair and, having declared a personal interest
by virtue of living in the proposed ‘Stop and Shop’ area of Crouch End
and Muswell Hill, Councillor Newton addressed our meeting and advised
that he had conducted his own survey the findings of which differed from
the results of the statutory consultation conducted by officers which were
set out in the interleaved report. He expressed concern that the second
stage of the consultation had been conducted in the period shortly
before Christmas 2006 which was not appropriately timed as it coincided
with a busy time for traders. Also, the workshops arranged had not been
well attended and might not have been representative of local opinion
which he felt was opposed to the proposed scheme. Having expressed
the view that a sufficient improvement to parking problems in the area




Page 18

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

could be achieved by improved car park signage and through the use of
additional CCTV cameras he suggested that a review of the schemes
after six months rather than a year would be more appropriate and help
alleviate the concerns of local businesses.

We noted that a petition containing some 4,000 signatures in favour of
the scheme if it were free had been received but such provision was not
practicable for enforcement reasons. We also noted that measures were
required to address traffic congestion problems especially at the Crouch
End High Street/Muswell Hill junction and that schemes similar to that
proposed were operated successfully in other boroughs freeing up
parking space and leading to improved levels of trade.

RESOLVED:

1. That having considered the objections as set out in the
interleaved report, approval be granted to the implementation
of the Stop and Shop (Pay and Display) parking schemes at
Muswell Hill and Crouch End.

2. That a further review of the two schemes be conducted 12
months after implementation.

DUE

DUE

TEX183.

PROGRAMME HIGHLIGHT REPORT - JANUARY 2007 (Report of the
Chief Executive — Agenda ltem 11)

Clarification having been sought of the arrangements in place to ensure
that Ward Councillors were being kept informed about proposals for
small areas of Council owned land, we were informed that consideration
would be given to this matter by the Better Haringey Stream Board and
that Members would have the opportunity to comment on individual
sites.

Clarification was also sought of the programme risk to the Phase 1
Programme at Tetherdown referred to on page 30 of the Appendix to the
interleaved report and we were advised that the data in the report might
now need to updated. The Executive Member indicated that she would
have the matter investigated and provide a written response to
Councillor Engert and to Members of the Executive.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

DCYPS

TEX184.

THE COUNCIL'S PERFORMANCE - JANUARY 2007 (Joint Report of
the Chief Executive and the Acting Director of Finance — Agenda ltem
12)

RESOLVED:

1. That the report be noted.




Page 19

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

2. That approval be granted to the virements set out in section 14 | DF
of the interleaved report.

TEX185. | EXECUTIVE RESPONSE TO SCRUTINY REVIEW OF THE
COMMUNITY SAFETY ROLE OF CCTV (Report of the Assistant Chief
Executive, Policy, Performance, Partnerships and Communications —
Agenda Item 13)

RESOLVED:

That approval be granted to the response to the Scrutiny Review | ACE-

of the Community Safety Role of CCTV as set out in Appendix 1 | PPPC/

to the interleaved report. DUE

TEX186. | CORPORATE ROLL OUT OF THE WOW! AWARDS (Report of the
Assistant Chief Executive - Policy, Performance, Partnerships and
Communications - Agenda ltem 14)

In response to a question we noted that while the WOW awards were for
the Council’'s own staff Better Haringey Awards were primarily focussed
on outside agencies so there was not likely to be a conflict of interest.
RESOLVED:

1. That the WOW! Awards scheme be rolled out corporately ACE-
across the organisation encompassing all services provided PPPC
directly or on behalf of the Council from 1 May 2007

2. That the Central Feedback Team be responsible for the ACE-
overall implementation, organisation and control of the PPPC
scheme with Directorate complaints teams taking on
nomination administration, as detailed in the interleaved
report.

3. That the Head of Communication and Consultation devise an | ACE-
effective launch and staff briefing campaign and refine the PPPC
design of posters and leaflets to reflect lessons learned from
the pilot.

4. That future reports from the Central Feedback Team ACE-
incorporate the WOW! Awards scheme. PPPC

5. That the scheme be reviewed 12 months after implementation. | ACE-

PPPC

6. That the Head of Policy and Performance and the Head of ACE-
Organisational Development and Learning consider how the PPPC/
WOW! Awards could be best integrated into the overall reward | ACE-
and recognition framework for performance excellence. POD

7. That future consideration be given to extending the WOW! ACE-
Awards to encompass staff who did not work on the front line. | PPPC




Page 20

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

TEX187. | REVIEW OF THE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME (Report of the
Director of Urban Environment — Agenda Item 15)
RESOLVED:
1. That approval be granted to review of the Local Development | DUE
Scheme, as set out at Appendix 1 to the interleaved report
and to its submission to the Government Office for London.
2. That approval be granted to the delegation of authority to | DUE
approve any changes required prior to submission to the
Assistant Director (Planning Policy and Development) in
consultation with the Executive Member for Enterprise and
Regeneration.
3 That, subject to any changes made under delegated authority | DUE
and to the Government Office for London confirming that they
did not wish to issue a Direction under the Town and Country
Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2004,
approval be granted to the revised Local Development
Scheme being brought into effect.
TEX188. | HHGHWAYS WORKS PLAN (Report of the Director of Urban
Environment — Agenda item 16)
Our Chair agreed to accept the report as urgent business. The report
was late because of the need to complete necessary consultations. The
report was too urgent to await the next meeting because to deliver an
investment programme of the size proposed would require its approval
before the start of the 2007/08 financial year.
In response to a request that the projects for 2007/08 be broken down by
electoral Ward to assist consultation and monitoring, we noted that these
were to be the subject of a presentation to a future meeting of the
Executive Advisory Board.
RESOLVED:
1. That approval be granted to the 2007/08 Highway Works Plan | DUE
as set out in Appendices 2 and 3 to the interleaved report.
2. That, following consultation with residents and businesses, all | DUE
proposed Compulsory Parking Zone schemes be referred to
the Executive for decision.
3. That all other schemes which required consultation but where | DUE

the results showed lack of support also be referred back to the
Executive for decision.

4. That the progress on the 2006/7 Highways Works Plan be
noted.




Page 21

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

TEX189.

OUTSOURCING DISABLED FREEDOM PASS ISSUE TO THE POST
OFFICE (Report of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda ltem
17)

RESOLVED:

That approval be granted to the outsourcing of the Disabled
Freedom Passes to the Post Office

DUE

TEX190.

HOMES FOR HARINGEY (QUARTERLY REPORT) (Report of the
Director of Urban Environment — Agenda ltem 18)

Councillor Santry declared a personal interest in this item by virtue of
being a Member of the Homes for Haringey Board.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

TEX191.

HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY (Report of the Director of Urban
Environment — Agenda Item 19)

We were pleased to note the reduction in the number of households
living in temporary accommodation and we asked that this number be
reported to Executive Members on a quarterly basis.

Clarification having been sought of the availability of figures in relation to
the operation of the Choice Based letting scheme we were advised that
the scheme had proved to be very popular and that it was intended to
include further details in a future report. In response to a question in
relation to the accumulation of points by tenants we asked that officers
write to all Members of the Executive with a fuller explanation of how the
points scheme operated.

We also asked a further report on the Homelessness Strategy be
submitted to us in June including on the question of support provided to
people for whom English was not their first language.

RESOLVED:

1. That the approach to undertaking the homelessness review
and developing a new strategy as outlined in the interleaved
report be endorsed.

2. That the priority actions for 2007/08 and the continued need to
develop the Action Plan in the light of consultation with the
Team at the Department of Communities and Local
Government be noted.

DUE

DUE

DUE

DUE

DUE

TEX192.

UPDATE ON THE INTEGRATED HOUSING BOARD AND RELATED
ISSUES (Report of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda ltem




Page 22

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

20)
RESOLVED:
1. That the following be noted and approved -
e The progress being made in establishing the Integrated
Housing Board (IHB) and that the Haringey Strategic

Partnership Board were to be asked to endorse it be noted.

e The proposed IHB consultative structure including sub
committees

e The old Area Housing Forums no longer operated and
would not meet again.

2. That the Council be informed accordingly and asked to amend
Part H4 of the Constitution to reflect the changes to
Consultative Bodies of the Executive.

DUE

HLMDS

TEX193.

REGISTERED SOCIAL LANDLORDS (RSL) PREFERRED
PARTNERING (Report of the Director of Urban Environment — Agenda
ltem 21)

Our Chair agreed to accept the report as urgent business. The report
was late because of the need to complete necessary consultations. The
report was too urgent to await the next meeting because the protocol
would come into effect with the launch of the Partnering agreement on 1
April 2007.

Concern was expressed about the need to tighten up those sections of
the proposed protocol in relation to environmental considerations and in
this respect it was suggested that RSL partners could be asked to sign
up to a charter which incorporated the provisions of the Cleaner
Neighbourhoods Act and the Environmental Responsibility Duty and
Care Act. We asked that responsibility for keeping estates clean be
included in paragraph 3.2 of the protocol.

We noted that there were already a number of existing protocols with
RSLs in connection with Anti Social Behaviour and we welcomed the
expectation that they would be active members and regularly attend the
quarterly Anti Social Behaviour Partnership Board meetings. We
indicated that we would expect the annual performance document to
include monitoring information in this respect which would be fed back to
us.

With regard to paragraph 6.6 of the protocol, we asked that signage
boards be displayed on existing estates as well as on any new
developments.

We noted that any further comments on the proposed Protocol could be
submitted to the Director of Urban Environment up to 30 March for




Page 23

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

approval in consultation with the Executive Member for Housing and the
Leader of the Council.

RESOLVED:

That, subject to the forgoing, approval be granted to the proposed
protocol between the Council and its six preferred Registered
Social Landlord partners as set out at Appendix 1 to the
interleaved report.

DUE

TEX194.

DEVELOPING SUSTAINABLE CHILDCARE (Report of the Director of
Children and Young People’s Service — Agenda Item 22)

We noted that the flat rate of £175 proposed had been determined by
the maximum rate for which parents could claim a maximum of 80%
Working Tax Credit. We also noted that our Chair and the Executive
Member for Children and Young People had raised the issue of the high
childcare costs in London with the Minister.

RESOLVED:

1. That approval be granted to the introduction of a childcare fee as
from September 2007 for under fives childcare in Children’s
Centres at a rate of £175 a week with an hourly rate for wrap
around care commensurate with this weekly rate and with a
reduction for each sibling as part of shaping a childcare
affordability and sustainability strategy for Haringey.

2. That the hourly fee rate be recommended to Governing Bodies as
part of their extended school services’ policy.

3. That approval be granted to the new evidence based application
process for the Voluntary Sector Early Years funding to ensure
both the better targeting of funding and delivery of the statutory
duty to fund Nursery Education places to all three and four year
olds (and two years olds in the future) as set out in paragraphs
8.10 - 8.12 of the interleaved report was achieved.

4. That approval be granted to the provision of places to parents
who worked for the Council at the same rate as for Haringey
residents, in recognition of the benefits for recruitment and
retention and economic benefits for the Borough.

5. That it be noted that a review of the criteria and allocation of
funding of places for vulnerable children under five years was
underway as set out in paragraph 8.7 of the interleaved report
aimed at achieving coherence from different approaches in
existence from different services which pre-dated the Children
and Young People’s Service.

6. That the new duties and implications of the Childcare Act 2006 as
outlined in paragraphs 7.1 and 7.2 of the interleaved report be

DCYPS

DCYPS

DCYPS

DCYPS




Page 24

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

noted.
TEX195. | HARINGEY CATERING SERVICE (Agenda ltem 23)
With our consent, this item was withdrawn.
TEX196. | ADMISSIONS TO SCHOOLS - RECOMMENDATIONS FOR

DETERMINATION OF ARRANGEMENTS (Report of the Director of the
Children and Young People’s Service — Agenda Item 24)

Our Chair agreed to accept the report as urgent business. The report
was late because of the need to complete necessary consultations. The
report was too urgent to await the next meeting because determinations
had to be made by 15 April 2007.

Details of the comments received in response to Fortismere School’s
proposal to change the admission arrangements to the sixth form from
the 2008/09 school year which were set out in Appendix 10b to the
interleaved report were the subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public from the meeting as they contained exempt information which was
likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

Councillor Canver declared a personal interest in this item by virtue of
having a child who attended Fortismere School and left the room during
its discussion and while the decisions were made.

RESOLVED:

1. That approval be granted to the amended admission
arrangements for all community primary and secondary schools
and St Aidan’s Voluntary Controlled Primary School as set out in
the interleaved report.

2. That approval be granted to the proposed admission
arrangements for consultation for sixth form provision in
Alexandra Park School, the Highgate/Hornsey Consortium and
the new Sixth Form Centre as set out in the interleaved report.

3. That, in the light of strong opposition to the Governing Body’s
proposals demonstrated through the statutory consultation
process, the proposed admission arrangements for consultation
put forward by Fortismere School Governors that would change
their admission arrangements for the Sixth Form from 5+ A*-C to
5+ A*-B grades for AS and A2 level courses and raise GCSE
requirements to access vocational courses be rejected and the
admission arrangements remaining as published for the 2006 and
2007 intakes as detailed in the interleaved report be approved.

4. That approval be granted to the proposed consultation for
Qualifying Schemes for the co-ordination of arrangements for
admission to reception classes in all maintained primary and
secondary schools in Haringey and it be noted that, at secondary

DCYPS

DCYPS

DCYPS

DCYPS




Page 25

MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE
TUESDAY, 20 MARCH 2007

level, this entailed the Council’s continued patrticipation in the
Pan-London Scheme.

TEX197.

URGENT ACTIONS IN CONSULTATION WITH THE LEADER OR
EXECUTIVE MEMBERS (Report of the Chief Executive — Agenda ltem
25)

RESOLVED

That the report be noted and any necessary action approved.

TEX198.

DELEGATED DECISIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS (Report of the
Chief Executive — Agenda ltem 26)

RESOLVED

That the report be noted and any necessary action approved.

TEX199.

MINUTES OF SUB-BODIES (Agenda ltem 27)
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the Procurement Committee held on 13
February 2007 be noted and any necessary action approved.

TEX200.

NEW ITEMS OF BUSINESS (Agenda Item 27)
a. Preventing Violent Extremism Pathfinder Delivery Fund

We noted that the Borough had been offered £80,000 to support the
following areas of work to be supported through the Pathfinder Fund -

e Haringey Muslim Women’s Forum (£35,000)

e Haringey Police Amateur Boxing Club — Muslim Outreach
(£10,000)

e Young Muslim Leadership Project (£20,000)

e On Side (£15,000)

b. Julie Harris, Principal Committee Co-ordinator

We placed on record our thanks to Julie Harris who would shortly be
leaving the Council’s service to take up a post with Thurrock Council.

GEORGE MEEHAN

Chair




Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

e —— e —
HARINGEY COUNCIL

{No.

20" March 2007

Report to the Executive

Report Title: Crouch End and Muswell Hill Stop & Shop Schemes — Results of
Statutory Consultation

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable):

Report of: Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment

Wards(s) affected: Muswell Hill, Report for: Key Decision
Fortis Green and Crouch End

1.0 Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform members of the results of the Statutory
Consultation undertaken for the Muswell Hill and Crouch End Stop and Shop
schemes, which was carried out in July /September and November/December
2006.

1.2 The report sets out officer’s responses to the objections made by both residents
and traders for members to consider before making a decision on the schemes.

2.0 Introduction of Executive Member

2.1 This report is brought to the Executive to outline feedback from Statutory
Consultation and to seek approval to carryout the proposed proceedings in order
to continue to create a cleaner and greener environment. The measures will assist
to provide additional shopper visitor turnover in these two town centres and
alleviate parking pressures in adjoining residential roads.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 1



Page 28

3.0

3.1

3.2

Recommendations

That the Council's Executive, after duly considering the objections as set out in
this report, decide whether or not to proceed with implementation of the Stop and
Shop (Pay and Display) parking schemes at Muswell Hill and Crouch End: and

If recommendation 3.1 is agreed, the Executive further agree to conduct a review
of the two schemes 12 months after implementation.

Report Authorised by: Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment

VPS4

Contact Officer; Alex Constantinides, Head of Highways

4.0  Director of Finance Comments
4.1 The Environmental Services capital budget for 2006/07 contains provisions of
£42k and £55k for the implementation of stop and shop measures in Crouch End
and Muswell Hill respectively. The cost of the schemes will not exceed the budget
provision.
5.0  Head of Legal Services Comments
5.1 Legal implications are set out in the body of the report at paragraph 9. These
summarise the statutory procedures that apply.
6.0 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
6.1 Representation received from Statutory Consultation conducted in June-Sept and
Nov-Dec 2006. 4
6.2 Council’s Draft Local Implementation Plan and Parking Enforcement Plan.
7.0 Strategic Implications
7.1 The proposals considered in this report are in accordance with the objectives of the

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec

Mayor's Transport Strategy, which are reflected within the Council’s Final Draft
Local Implementation Plan, which is currently with TfL as part of the approval
process. This plan contains the policy framework for both parking and road safety
and is summarised below.




8.0

8.1

8.2

Page 29

Local Implementation Plan (LIP)

Parking: Section 7.0 of the Parking and Enforcement Plan (the ‘PEP’), which forms
part of the LIP reiterates the Council’s intentions to improve parking conditions in
the Borough. The overall aim of the PEP s to support a better and safer
environment for the borough.

Key PEP policies include:

* The Council will assess the need for parking controls at junctions.

* The Council will allocate on-street kerb space in accordance with the Council’s
defined hierarchy of parking need.

* The Council will monitor, manage and review on-street pay and display parking
to help manage long-stay commuter parking and promote short stay and visitor
parking.

Road Safety: Section 6.0 of the LIP contains the Council’'s Road Safety Strategy

which details initiatives to make borough roads safer for all road users. The

Council’s UDP also contains strategic transport policies for the benefit of road

safety. The key polices include:

* To tackle congestion by reducing the level and impact of traffic in town
centres and residential areas.

= To make the borough’s streets safer and more secure, particularly for
pedestrians and other vulnerable street users through traffic management
measures.

* To manage better use of street spaces for people, goods and services,
ensuring that priority is allocated to meet the objectives of the strategy.

* Toimprove the attractiveness and amenity of the borough's streets,
particularly in town centres and residentiai areas.

* Encourage the use of more sustainable modes of transport.

Financial Implications

The Environmental Services capital budget for 2006/07 contains provisions of £42k
and £55k for the implementation of stop and shop measures in Crouch End and
Muswell Hill respectively.

The proposed charges for the pay and display bays were reduced following
feedback received during phase one Statutory Consultation and workshop
discussions. The original proposed and reduced charges are as follows:

Original Proposed Charges (both schemes)

15 mins £0.30
30mins £0.60
45mins £0.90
1hr £1.20

1hr 15mins £1.50
1hr 30mins £1.80
1hr 45mins £2.10
2hr £2.40

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3



8.3

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

Page 30

Revised charges

Muswell Hill

20mins £0.20

45mins £0.50

1hr £1.00

2hr £2.50

Crouch End

Short Stay Bays Long Stay Bays
20mins £0.20 1hr £1.00
45mins £0.50 2hr £2.50
Thr £1.00 3hrs £4.00
2hr £2.50

Should the schemes be implemented it is forecasted that the yearly income
generated from the Muswell Hill and Crouch End schemes will be £100,000. The
income received will be used to cover the cost of enforcing, monitoring and
maintaining the scheme. Any surplus income received will be reinvested in the
public highway, with particular attention to road safety.

Legal Implications

If the Executive resolves to implement both the Crouch End and Muswell Hill pay
and display schemes then the Council must make or amend several orders under
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders
(Procedure) Regulations 1996 (the regulations) lays down the procedure to be
followed before making or amending an order. The regulations impose a legal
obligation on the Council to conduct a process of consultation to inform the public
and other Statutory Consultees of its intentions. The process carried out by the
Council, in compliance with the regulations, is set out in paragraph 11 and
Appendix | of this report. The Council must then consider any objections made as a
result of the consultation before making an order.

Equalities Implications

The Statutory Consultation documents were distributed to all households /
businesses within the agreed consultation area.

The statutory document included a section offering translation into minority
languages and affords any interested party the opportunity to make a
representation regarding the scheme.

The proposals provide for the introduction of an additional 5 disabled bays in both
the Muswell Hill and Crouch End areas. Blue Badge holders are also permitted to
utilise the proposed pay and display bays free of charge for an unlimited period.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4



Page 31

11.0  Statutory Consultation

11.1  Statutory Consultation is the legal part of the process required before implementing
parking controls. In summary, before making an Order to implement parking
controls, the Council must notify its intentions in the London Gazette, local press
and on site where the measures are proposed. A more detailed outline of the
consultation process is given in Appendix .

11.2  This section of the report is divided into three sections, consisting of:

a) Analysis of the representations received from the statutory consultations (phase
one and two) for both Muswell Hill and Crouch End pay & display proposals.

b) Highlighting responses from Statutory Bodies and the objections received from
local resident associations with the Council’s considered response.

¢) Highlighting a summary of the key objections received together with the
Council’s considered response. Each objection with the appropriate response is
considered in turn.

11.3  Before making the relevant Traffic Management Orders the Council must consider
all duly made objections submitted in response to the consultation. A full list of all
the objections received with responses will be made available in the members
room for inspection.

ANALYSIS
11.4  Muswell Hill (phase 1): 771 representations were received.

* 7 were individual representations supporting the scheme

» 371 of the representations were a product of a standard template distributed by
local groups objecting categorically to the proposals.

* 124 were also based on a standard template but objecting on the grounds of
the reduction of resident’s parking spaces without introducing a provision for
residents parking.

= 269 were individual objections on various grounds.

11.5  Muswell Hill (phase 2): 92 representations and three petitions were received.

* 5 were individual representations supporting the scheme

= 87 representations were made from individuals objecting on various grounds.

= A petition signed by 86 traders objecting to charges for parking.

* A petition was received with close to four thousand signatories requesting extra
parking be created on Muswell Hill Broadway outside 219 - 500 Muswell Hill
Broadway. The wording used for the petition was as follows:

I support the petition to amend parking restrictions outside 219-500 Muswell Hill
Broadway,N10.

1. To allow parking from 9.30am to 4.30pm, Monday to Saturday, for 2
Hours (no return for 2 hours) on single yellow lines.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 5



Page 32

2. For 4 Large signs clearly displaying camera enforcement from 7am to
9.30am and from 4.30pm to 6.30pm, Monday to Saturday.
3. | have not signed this petition in any other shop.

" A petition of 28 signatories from the residents of Woodberry Crescent who were
against the Council converting unrestricted parking spaces to pay and display
parking bays. They also requested consideration of a CPZ for their road.

11.6  The number of individual representations received in phase 2 is lower than the

11.7

11.8

11.9

amount received in phase 1. This is possibly due to the fact that the Council
received three petitions during phase 2, one of which contained close to four
thousand signatories and therefore objectors did not feel the need to make an
individual representation. Although it cannot be substantiated, it is possible that the
changes made after the phase 1 process has had a positive impact on the views of
the local community.

Crouch End (phase 1) 128 representations were received.

* 4 were individual representations supporting the scheme

= 54 of the representations were a product of a standard template distributed by
local groups objecting categorically to the proposals.

* 2 were individual representations requesting further information

* 15 were also based on a standard template objecting on various grounds.

" 53 were individual objections on various grounds.

Crouch End (phase 2) 44 representations and one report were received.

* 1 representation supporting the scheme

" 43 representations were received from individuals objecting on various grounds.

* A report from a group of local residents (attached as Appendix IV) was
submitted to the Executive Member for Environment & Conservation referring to
the Council’s parking policy for Crouch End and requesting the public use of
Hornsey Town Hall car park.

Again it should be noted that the number of representations received in phase 2 is
less than in phase 1. Again, although it cannot be substantiated, it is possible that
the changes made after the phase 1 process has had a positive impact on the
views of the local community. It should also be noted that a number of the
recommendations made within the report submitted by local residents were
addressed within the revised scheme that has been subject to the second phase of
statutory consultation.

VIEWS FROM STATUTORY BODIES AND OBJECTIONS RECEIVED FROM RESIDENT
ASSOCIATIONS

11.10 Statutory Bodies - As part of both the Statutory Consultation periods the views of

the following bodies were sought: AA, London Transport, Police (local), Fire
Brigade, London Ambulance Service, Freight Transport Association, Road Haulage
Association, RAC, Metropolitan Police (traffic), Haringey Cycling Campaign, and

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 6



Page 33

Haringey Accord. None of the parties listed made any representations during either
phase of consultation.

11.11  The Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association would like to see the scheme
postponed until the government release new parking guidelines. The MHFGA are
unhappy with the way consultation was conducted and are concerned about the
impact the proposals will have on residents and workers in the area.

Council’s response: The legal framework to deal with the consideration of Pay &
Display proposals is set out under the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 and the
procedure is prescribed under the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure)
Regulations 1996. Until the law is changed with respect to this matter the Council
will continue with its current consultation strategy.

The Council has fulfilled its statutory requirements by publishing a Notice in the
London Gazette, Ham and High and The Journal series and by erecting copies of
the notice on site on 30.11.06. Also, a copy of the Notice and the draft Order was
sent to statutory bodies.

11.12 The Alexandra Residents’ Association want to keep the existing free 1 hour
parking bays that are located within the Muswell Hill Broadway area and provide
additional free 1 hour parking bays in Fortis Green Road and at the top of Dukes
Avenue. ARA also noted that existing pay and display car parks should be clearly
signposted throughout the Muswell Hill area. Finally ARA suggested that the
existing restrictions and bus lanes in Colney Hatch Lane/ Muswell Hill (leading to
Muswell Hill Roundabout) should remain.

Council’s response: Adopting a scheme where the bays are free makes
enforcement laborious and expensive. The Council’'s neighbouring boroughs
(Camden, Islington and Hackney) do not offer this facility. Any scheme that does
go ahead must be self financing and allow for the cost of enforcement to be met
from the fees charged. Any surplus may be spent on highways improvements,
highways maintenance and on concessionary travel.

The Council is currently reviewing signing posting to the car parks in Muswell Hill
with a view to implementing more visible and helpful signage.

The existing bus lane restrictions will remain. The Council does however feel that
parking provision can be provided, during off-peak hours, along existing sections of
waiting restrictions that would not impact on the free flow of traffic.

11.13 The Hillfield Park Neighbourhood Watch raised several points specifically
regarding the parking on the Broadway where it was acknowledged that the current
arrangement is not working well and that Pay and Display might be an
improvement. The HPNW also felt that the proposed operational start times of 8am
were too early and suggested the parking bays if proposed on Hillfield Park should
start later.

Council’s response: The revised scheme, as consulted upon in phase 2,
proposes a start time of 9.30am rather than 8.00am as originally proposed.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 7



Page 34

11.14 Queens Mansion Residents’ Association raised several issues with the scheme,
which included the location of the proposed parking bays, charging mechanism,
fears of possible displacement, use of CCTV, consultation processes and the use
of the existing car park within the Muswell Hill area.

Council’s Response: Following the feedback received in during phase 1 of the
consultation process, revisions have been made to the proposals, which address
the concerns of the location of parking bays and charging mechanism.

If the scheme is implemented it is proposed to conduct a review twelve months
post implementation to assess any displacement issues.

CCTV enforcement will be used where possible and additional signage will be
erected to advise of this type of enforcement. Improved signage is also being
considered to direct people to local car parks.

The Council has fulfilled its statutory requirements by publishing a Notice in the
London Gazette, Ham and High and The Journal series and by erecting copies of
the notice on site on 30.11.06. Also, a copy of the Notice and the draft Order was
sent to statutory bodies.

11.15 A copy of the all the letters received from Resident Associations can be found in
Appendix V.

OBJECTIONS RECEIVED WITH COUNCIL RESPONSE

11.16 Full details of all objections and offices responses are available in the member's
room for inspection. There were 14 key areas of objection and these are
summarised in the following paragraphs.

11.17 Objection: There was found to be 98% against the proposals during the first
phase, why go ahead?

Council’s response: The majority of objections were based on tariffs and the
proposed layout of bays.

On balance these proposals are in line with the Council’s Local Implementation
Plan and will free up the existing kerb space for the benefit of shoppers to the area
providing facilities that will generate a greater turnover of visitors thereby reducing
retail parking pressures in adjacent residential streets.

11.18 Objection: The Statutory Consultation process is flawed.
Council’s response: The Council has fulfilled its statutory requirements by
publishing a Notice in the London Gazette, Ham and High and The Journal series

and by erecting copies of the notice on site on 30.11.06. Also, a copy of the Notice
and the draft Order was sent to statutory bodies.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 8



11.19

11.20

11.21

Page 35

It is Regulation 8 of The London Authorities Traffic Order (procedures) (England &
Wales) Regulations 1996 that enables any person to object to the making of the
order by the date specified in the notice of proposails or, if later, the end of the
period of 21 days beginning with the date on which the authority has complied with
the requirements of regulations (published the notice in a local paper and in the
London Gazette and taken any other such steps as considered appropriate).

The Notice published in connection with the schemes, specifies that objections can
be made within 21 days of the date on which this Notice is published. Objections
were received by the Council until 29 December, which equates to 28 days, 7 days
beyond the minimum statutory requirement. The regulations have therefore been
complied with.

Objection: The Council had decided to make the Orders regardless of the outcome
of Statutory Consultation

Council’s response: Following phase one of the statutory consultation the council
did take into account the outcome and modified the schemes accordingly and
reduced the proposed charges.

No Traffic Management Orders have been made. As outlined in this report the
Council has conducted a second phase of statutory consultation by publishing a
legal Notice of its intentions. This Notice has been advertised appropriately (see
11.16 response) inviting any interested party to make comment on the proposals. It
is for the Executive to consider both the representations and the Council’s
responses before deciding whether or not the schemes should proceed. Traffic
Management Orders will be only made if the Executive agrees to implement the
schemes.

Objection: The Statutory Notice fails to state that the Council proposes to create
Pay and Display parking bays.

Council’s response: The Notices published as part of Statutory Consultation,
clearly state that the general effect of the Orders will be to designate pay and
display parking places at certain locations and at certain times. The Statutory
Consultation document further illustrates the proposed tariffs of the proposed
parking bays.

Objection: There has been an abuse of process - Statutory Consultation was
carried out when objectors were least able to respond and the proposals were
introduced a very short time after earlier attempts had been rejected by residents,
traders etc.

Council’s response: There has not been an abuse of process. The Council has
carried out two stages of Statutory Consultation. The first stage was conducted
between 22 June 2006 and 30 September 2006 (100 days). This enabled 79 days
above the standard statutory requirement for interested parties to comment. The
Council thought it appropriate to take more that the standard requirement for
informing the public of its intentions by distributing leaflets to local traders and
residents. During this first phase the response rate was excellent with the Council

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 9



11.22

11.23

11.24

Page 36

receiving 771 and 128 representations from Muswell Hill and Crouch End
respectively.

Prior to publishing the Notice of Intention to commence the second phase of
statutory consultation the Council met with local traders and residents
representatives (the list of invitees is attached as Appendix VII) to discuss the
feedback from Stage One. From these discussions and general feedback the
Council varied its proposals to: -

a) revise the proposed pricing mechanism:

b) revise the location of parking bays, where identified as an issue; and

c) revise the proposed maximum duration of stay in Crouch End.

Statutory consultation for the new revised scheme was conducted two months after
phase one starting from 30 November 2006 and ending on 28 December 2006,
providing a total of 28 days for consultation, The Council again thought it
appropriate to take more that the standard requirements for informing the public of
its intentions by redistributing leaflets to local traders and residents.

The objections received from representations made for both statutory consultation
phases have been highlighted within this report for the Executive to duly consider
before making a decision about whether or not to progress with these schemes.

Objection: Councillors should be surcharged. The matter referred to the District
Auditor and the Ombudsman.

Council’s response: It is not considered that there is any basis for a complaint to
the District Auditor or the Ombudsman, although this is a matter for decision for
those dissatisfied with the manner in which the Council has dealt with these
proposals.

Objection: The time scale and format of consultation is inadequate.

Council’s response: As set out in the Council’s response in 11.21, the Council
exceeded the standard statutory requirements for consultation in both timescales
and format for the proposed schemes.

Objection: Proposals do not consider impact or suggest the implementation
together with a CPZ and will reduce the amount of space available to residents.

Council’s response: From officer visual inspections, where there are no existing
controls, kerbside space outside shop frontages and in adjoining residential roads
are already at saturation point in both Muswell Hill and Crouch End town centres. It
is the view of officers that if the Executive agree to implement these proposals the
anticipated increase in turnover in the number of vehicles parking outside shop
frontages together with the relaxation of existing parking controls will reduce the
parking demand on adjoining residential streets. However, it is proposed to review
the schemes after twelve months to assess if they have achieved the policy
objectives as set out in Council’s Draft LIP.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 10



11.25

11.26

11.26

11.27

11.28

Page 37

Objection: The Council should wait for new government consultation guidelines
before consulting.

Council’s response: The legal framework to deal with the consideration of Pay &
Display proposals is set out under the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 and the
procedure is prescribed under the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure)
Regulations 1996. Until the law is changed with respect to this matter the Council
will continue with its current consultation strategy.

Objection: Parking pressures in the area leading to an excessive amount of
driveways being constructed and this scheme will just make matters worse.

Council’s response: It is envisaged that the proposals will reduce the parking
pressure in adjoining residential roads (see council response 11.24). Whilst the
council cannot prevent residents turning their front gardens into hardstanding areas
(except areas designated under Article 4 which gives the council special powers
under the 1995 General Development Order to restrict permitted development
rights for households). The council does impose controls over the design and
construction of crossovers. Residents must seek approval for a crossover from the
council; each application is assessed individually to ensure it meets all the council’s
pre-conditions before consent is given. These pre-conditions may change as a
result of a review to council policy which has resulted in a revision to the current
technical guidance for vehicle crossovers. The proposed changes are set out in a
report which will be presented to the Executive on 20 February 2007.

Objection: - The schemes should be implemented at the same time as a CPZ.

Council’s response: These proposals are based on the increase of town centre
parking provision, to better manage and prioritise the existing kerb space for the
benefit of the shoppers to the area and to alleviate parking pressures in adjoining
residential roads. If the Executive agree to the implementation of the schemes it is
proposed that the twelve month review will assess the need for a local CPZ in the
surrounding residential roads. ‘

Objection: Why were residents living in the area not made aware of the Councils
proposals?

Council’s response: The Council has outlined in paragraph 11.18, 11.21 and
Appendix | details of the statutory consultation process which clearly demonstrates
that the Council exceeded the standard statutory requirements for consultation in
both timescales and format for the proposed schemes. Other forums where the
council publicised the proposals include:

* Local libraries where plans of the schemes were available for inspection.
* The council’'s web site.

* Atlocal area assembly meetings in both Muswell Hill and Crouch End.

* Local press releases and articles.

Objection: There should not be any charges for the proposed scheme. The first
half an hour should be free. It is just a money making scheme.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 11



11.29

11.30

11.31

12.0

121

12.2

13.0

Page 38

Council’s response:- As a result of resident feedback from phase one of the
consultation charges were amended and are now amongst the lowest within the
borough. The revised pProposed reduction in charges will not be subject to any
increase during 2007/08.

Adopting a scheme where the first 30/60 minutes are free makes enforcement
laborious and expensive. The council’s neighbouring boroughs (Camden, Islington
and Hackney) do not offer this facility

Any scheme that does go ahead must be self financing and allow for the cost of
enforcement to be met from the fees charged. Any surplus may be spent on
highways improvements, highways maintenance and on concessionary travel.

Objection: Hornsey Town Hall car park should be converted to public use.

Council’s response: The car park forms an integral part of the Hornsey Town Hall
redevelopment scheme that is due to commence in 2008/09. An Interim User
Group has been set up to consider the short term use of the car park however the
cost implications of fencing and security measures together with essential
resurfacing has not made the short term use of this car park economically viable.

Objection: The Library car park behind Hornsey Library should be available
for the public to use

Council’s response: The Hornsey Library Car Park is open to the public on
Saturdays. It is the Libraries and Learning Groups view that if the car park was
open to the public throughout the week they would have concerns due to:

» Safety of the public and risk of damage to vehicles caused by mobile
library vehicles

* Obstruction of access for mobile library vehicles

e Premium of available parking space as a number of spaces are leased
to a third party

Representations supporting the proposals together with any other additional
comments are listed in Appendix 1.

Background

The Borough Parking Plan included provision to investigate the possible
implementation of pay and display parking in Muswell Hill and Crouch End.

The Council carried out two phases of Statutory Consultation for the Crouch End
and Muswell Hill areas in June/September and November/December 2006. A
detailed outline of the procedures undertaken is given in Appendix .

Conclusion

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 12



13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

14.0

Page 39

When introducing parking controls the council must, under its legal obligations give
due regard to various factors including traffic issues and the interests of the owners
and occupiers of properties on the affected roads.

The factors which need to be considered include:

*the need to maintain the free movement of traffic;

*the need to maintain reasonable access to premises;

*the extent to which off-street parking is available in the neighbourhood;
*road safety;

*impact on local amenities:

*air quality; and

*the passage of public service vehicles.

In summary, the majority of objections received centre on fears of displacement
into adjoining residential roads and the costs that would be levied on those parking
within the Pay and Display schemes. In view of these concerns the council
amended the original design and charging structure and entered into a second
phase of statutory consultation.

The council has exceeded the necessary legal requirements for statutory
consultation.

The proposals are in line with our Parking Enforcement Plan and Road Safety
Strategy as contained within the Draft Local Implementation Plan. It is the officers
view that the proposed schemes, as amended following initial statutory consultation
will assist to provide additional shopper/visitor turnover in these two town centres
and alleviate parking pressures in adjoining residential roads. The Executive is
requested to decide whether or not to proceed to the implementation of the
schemes after duly considering the objections outlined in this report.

Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

Appendix | - Copy of Statutory Consultation document and detailed consultation
process.

Appendix Il -Representations supporting the proposals and summary and
response to additional comments received

Appendix Il - Copies of petitions received
Appendix IV - Report from local residents of Crouch End
Appendix V — Copies of all letters from Residents’ Associations

Appendix VI - List of all invited attendees to workshop meetings

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 13



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

Appendix |

Copy of Statutory Consultation document and detailed consultation process.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec

14



Page 42

Statutory Consultation Procedure.

Statutory Consultation is the legal part of the process and takes the form of a notice
informing of the Council’s intentions to introduce traffic management measures along
the public highway. The notice provides for a 21-day statutory consultation period to
enable any interested party the opportunity to make representation regarding the
Council’s intentions. As part of this procedure the Council must:

= Consult with the relevant statutory undertakers and service operators;

* Publish a notice in at least one local paper published in the area and in the
London Gazette;

* Take any such other steps considered appropriate for ensuring that adequate
publicity about the order is given to persons likely to be affected by its provisions.

* Making the proposed orders available for public inspection.

The Council carried out two phases of Statutory Consultation for the Crouch End and
Muswell Hill areas. The first phase of Statutory Consultation commenced in June and a
public notice was published in The London Gazette and Muswell Hill and Crouch End
Journal on the 22 June 2006. The period for representations was extended to the end
of September. The proposals were also published on the Council’s website.

A total of 1000 Statutory Consultation documents were hand delivered to shop
frontages and the first ten properties in the adjoining side roads in both the Muswell Hill
and Crouch End areas.

During the first phase of Statutory Consultation a large number of representations were
received from both areas objecting to the proposals on various grounds. In view of the
issues raised it was decided to enter into further consultation after workshop meetings
with residents’ and traders groups.

Further Statutory Consultation was conducted between the 30 November to the 28"
December 2006. A part of this process further Statutory Consultation documents were
distributed to the same properties as in the phase one process.

Interested parties also had the opportunity to view the plans and discuss the proposals
in person by making an appointment with Council Officers. There were 3 requests to
view the plans at River Park House 2 members of the public requested to view the
Muswell Hill Plans and one requested to view the Crouch End Plans.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 15



Scheme

j

Stop and Shop

d
-
LL]
c
S,
-
O
O

~

Streetscene




Crouch End — ‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme

Dear Resident or trader,

Crouch End - ‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme

Crouch End’s shopping areas have historically suffered from a shortage of short-term parking
provision for shoppers and visitors to the area. To encourage visitors to use Crouch End’s
vibrant shopping facilities, residents, shoppers and businesses have suggested to the Council
that there is a need for more parking facilities. The Council has acknowledged this and
proposes to improve parking facilities both for shoppers and businesses by introducing ‘Stop
and Shop’ parking bays in the area. The roads included are shown on the attached plan.

This consultation document will explain what a ‘Stop and Shop’ is and how it will
work, the advantages and disadvantages of the ‘Stop and Shop’ scheme and
information on tariffs,

The ‘Stop and Shop’ proposed scheme aim is to provide short term parking spaces
for shoppers visiting, whilst removing the present long term uncontrolled and
obstructive parking.

This leaflet is to advise you that in order to implement the scheme we are required
to carry out Statutory Consultation, which will include the publication of a Public
Notice in the local press, setting out the details of the Council's intention to
implement parking controls in a specified area.

The Notice has a 21 -day Statutory Consultation period that will commence on the

22 june 2006. This allows all interested parties an Opportunity to support or object to the
proposals. We will however extend this period to 4 weeks. Therfore consultation will end on
20 July.

The Public Notice will be published in The London Gazette, The Journal and the Ham and High.
We will also be posting the Notice at various visible locations within the area.

Thank you in advance for taking the time to read this leaflet. If you would like to comment on
the proposed ‘Stop and Shop’ scheme, please write to Haringey Council, Traffic and Road
Safety Group, River Park House, Ist Floor South, 225 High Road, Wood Green N22 8HQ,
telephone on 020 8489 5143/1326 or e-mail us at Streetscene.consultation@haringey.gov.uk

Yours faithfully,

Councillor Brian Haley
Executive Member for Environment



Crouch End — 'Stop and Shop’ Scheme

What is ‘Stop and Shop’
Parking?
Stop and Shop Schemes operate in areas where

long-term parking, i.e. all day parking, has a
detrimental effect on local businesses.

The provision of controlled short-term parking bays
encourages a higher turnover of available parking
spaces, which benefit local businesses,

How does ‘Stop and Shop’
work?

Parking bays are marked along the road and signs are
PUt up to inform motorists of the use of the bay and
the location of the nearest ticket machine,

Tickets are purchased for the duration of the stay,
UPp to a maximum of 2 hours, The ticket is then
displayed in the windscreen of the vehicle for the
duration of the stay.

Signs will indicate the hours of operation of waiting
restrictions and parking bays (with the exception of
double yellow lines which prohibit parking at any
time). Outside of the operating hours, restrictions
will not apply and it will be free to park.

What are the advantages of
'Stop and Shop’ Schemes?

P The greater availability and turnover of
parking space encourages more shoppers to
visit the area.

D The control of on-street parking improves
shopping environments.

What are the disadvantages
of ‘Stop and Shop’ Schemes

® You have to pay for tickets. All proceeds from
the sale of tickets are reinvested in the public
highway.

Tariffs

The charges for parking in the bays are as follows:

[ 5min £0.30
30min £0.60
45min £0.90
thr £1.20
thr — 5min £1.50
thr — 30min £1.80
thr — 45min £2.10
2hrs £2.40

The above charges are consistent with other town
centres within the borough.

Disabled Badge holders

Any vehicle displaying a valid Disabled Badge will be
able to park free of charge.

Motorcycles

These can be parked in any of the parking bays free
of charge. :

Loading and unloading

A vehicle may load and unload for a maximum
period of 20 minutes when delivering or collecting
goods unless loading/ unloading restrictions are

in place. Loading/ unloading must be continuous and
must involve heavy/bulky goods,

Suspension of parking places

In certain circumstances the Police or the Council
may suspend parking bays. This may happen for
example to allow for building operations or special
events etc,



Crouch End —'Stop and Shop’ Scheme

Driveways and recommended
‘pedestrian crossing points

Parking bays will not be placed in front of a driveway
where vehicular access has been provided or at a
pedestrian crossing point.

Enforcement of regulations

Any driver who parks a vehicle in contravention of
parking restrictions will be issued with a Penalty
Charge Notice (parking ticket).

Haringey Council is responsible for enforcing parking
restrictions and this would be achieved through
uniformed parking attendants and CCTV
enforcement.




\

Page 47
N
R
<

TOPSFIELD R

MIDDLE LANE

MIDDLE LANE

N
! ,,,,,
Emmwozfzx

N [« it
" ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2t e 0




Page 48

7 CROUCHHALLECIC jewmpg. - |

EER L S S
L’:_::me BROADWAY

————

T——

s LR

WHARINGEY COUNCIL
TERVIRONMENTAL SERVIES
llllll

oo
P o D B
S oo

Crouch End Broadwey

B #nd Shap Pay and Diepley
sroposals

Vv — vy A ™

- T

[




Crouch End - 'Stop and Shop’ Scheme

If you want this Crouch End ‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme leaflet explaining the pay and display measures for local
shoppers in your own language, please tick the box, complete the form and send to the Freepost address below.

Albanian

Nése e doni né gjuhén tuaj kété
fletushké Skema Ndal e Béj Pazar
(Stop and Shop) Crouch End, qé ju
sqaron masat paguaj e afisho pér
blerésit lokalg, ju lutem shénjoni v
kuting, plotésoni emrin dhe adresén
tuaj dhe dérgoni formularin tek adresa
e méposhtme me Postim Falas.

Bengali

afs amify wrse as B aTy o1 F T
A€ HEEAE I I GrITeR wes o
73 Feey arers T ot <m wne, oy

T 48 gy wrer Fiey, a€ TAB1 oS T g
e Fems ey s,

French

Si vous souhaitez obtenir ce dépliant
sur le Programme Stop Courses de
Crouch End expliquant les mesures de
parcmetres a tickets pour les
personnes du quartier qui font leurs
courses dans votre langue, veuillez
cocher la case, compléter le formulaire
et I'envoyer & I'adresse au port payé
cidessous.

Kurdish

Ev lifleta Skima Crouch End, ya
Bisekine (1 Bazara xwe bike, di derbari
cthén parkkirinan G kirin G nisandayina
tiketan de ji bo mistériyén heremi
agahi dide. Heke hun vé lifleté bi
zimané xwe dixwazin, ji kerema xwe
qutiyé Tsaret bikin, nav 0 edresa xwe
binivisinin G formé bisinin edresa li jér.
Pal Hewce nake.

Turkish

Yerel Alisverisciler icin 6de ve géster
Gnlemlerini agiklayan bu Crouch End
Dur ve Aligveris Yap brosurini kendi
dilinizde istiyorsaniz liitfen kutuyu
isaretleyip formu doldurun ve asagidaki
Ucretsiz posta (F reepost) adresine
yollayin.

Somali

Haddii aad rabto wargaddan ku saabsan
Nidaamka Crouch End Stop and Shop ee
kuu sharraxaysa habka kaadhka baarkinka
ee gaadhiga la saaro ee loogu talo galay
dadka suuga wax ka iibsanaya oo ku qoran
lugaddaada, fadlan calaamadi sanduuga,
oo ku gor Magacaaga iyo cinwaankaaga
foomkana ku soo dir cinwaanka boosta

ee lacagtiisa la sii bixiyay ee hoose,

16310 06/06 Published by Haringey Councl’s Communications Unit

formats, and send the form to the Freepost address below.

In large print On disk On audio tape
In another language Which language?

Name:

Address T

Please return to: Freepost RLXS-XZGT-UGR]
Haringey Council, Translation and Interpretation Services

8th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ

' ; Haringey Council uses recycied paper as part of its

commitment to imoroving the environment.



Page 50




Crouch End — ‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme Statutory Consultation

Dear Resident or trader,

Crouch End -‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme

In July 2006, we conducted Statutory Consultation for 'Stop and Shop’ proposals for the
Crouch End area. We received over 120 responses, which raised a number of issues with our
original proposals.

To further understand the opinion of the community, residents’ groups, traders’ representatives
and ward councillors were invited to attend a workshop meeting held on 19 October 06. The
workshop was productive and many initiatives were discussed, which have led to us revising
our original proposals,

We are now entering into further Statutory Consultation to give you an
opportunity to- give your views on these revised plans.

The new Statutory Consultation is for 2| days from 30 November. You should
note that Statutory Consultation differs from informal consultation in that any
interested party can respond, rather than restricting the consultation to a specified
area. Responses are also analysed according to the comments made, rather than
based on a “yes/no” vote.

A Public Notice on the Statutory Consultation will be published in The London
Gazette, The Journal Series and The Ham and High. We will also be posting the
e Notice at various visible locations within the area and exhibiting plans in the
Na— Hornsey Library during the consultation period.

Thank you in advance for taking the time to read this leaflet. If you would like to comment
on the proposed ‘Stop and Shop’ scheme, please write to: Haringey Council, Traffic and
Road Safety Group, River Park House, Ist Floor South, 225 High Road, Wood Green,
London N22 8HQ, or telephone on 020 8489 1326/1325 or e-mail us at
streetscene.consultation@haringey.gov.uk

Yours faithfully,

Clir Brian Haley
Executive Member for Environment and Conservation



Page 52

TCPSH

MIDDLE LA

MIDDLE LANE




Page 53




Crouch End - ‘Stop and Shop' Scheme Statutory Consultation

What is ‘Stop and Shop
Parking?

Stop and Shop Schemes operate in areas where
parking throughout the day has a detrimental effect
on local businesses.

The schemes provide controlled short-term parking
bays to encourage a higher turnover of available
parking spaces, which can benefit local businesses.

Signs will indicate the hours of operation of waiting
restrictions and parking bays. Outside of the
_operating hours, restrictions will not apply and it
will be free to park.

How does ‘Stop and Shop’
work?

Parking bays are marked along the road and signs are

put up to inform motorists of the use of the bay and

the location of the nearest ticket machine.

Motorists purchase tickets for the duration of the
stay, up to a maximum of 2 hours in the short stay
bays and 3 hours in the long stay bays. They should
display the ticket in the windscreen of the vehicle for
the duration of the stay.

What are the advantages of
‘Stop and Shop’ Schemes?

-3 The greater availability and turnover of
parking space encourages more shoppers to
visit the area.

# The control of on-street parking improves

~ shopping environments by managing kerbside
space so reducing obstructive parking for the
safety of pedestrians and motorists.

Disadvantages of Stop and
Shop Schemes

9 You have to pay for tickets. All proceeds from
the sale of tickets are reinvested in the public
transport infrastructure.

Tariffs

The charges for parking in the bays are as follows:

Short Stay bays

20mins £0.20
45mins £0.50
thr £1.00
2hr £2.50
Long stay bays

thr £1.00
2hrs £2.50
3hrs £4.00

The charges have been revised following the
workshop discussions.

Disabled Badge holders

Any vehicle displaying a valid Disabled Badge W||l be
able to park free of charge. :

Motorcycles

These can be parked in any of the parking bays free
of charge.

Loading and unloading

A vehicle may load and unload for a maximum
period of 20 minutes when delivering or collecting
goods unless loading/unloading restrictions are in
place. Loading/unloading must be continuous and
must involve heavy or bulky goods.



Crouch End —‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme Statutory Consultation

Suspension of parking places

In certain circumstances the police or the council
may suspend parking bays. This may happen, for
example, to allow for building operations or special
events.

Driveways and recommended
pedestrian crossing points

Parking bays will not be placed in front of a driveway
or at a pedestrian crossing point.

Enforcement of regulations

Any driver who parks a vehicle in contravention of
parking restrictions will be issued with a Penalty
Charge Notice (parking ticket).

Haringey Council is responsible for enforcing parking
restrictions. This would be achieved through
uniformed parking attendants and CCTV
enforcement.

What will happen next?

Once this phase of consultation has concluded a
report will be presented in February to the council’s
Executive. This is a board of elected Members who
will make a final decision on whether to proceed
with the scheme,




top and Shop’ Scheme Staturtory Consulta

If you want this Crouch End ‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme leaflet explaining the pay and display measures for local
shoppers in your own language, please tick the box, complete the form and send to the Freepost address below.

Albanian Kurdish
Nése e doni né gjuhén tuaj kété Ev lifleta Skima Crouch End, ya
fletushke Skema Ndal e B&j Pazar Bisekine (1 Bazara xwe bike, di derbari
(Stop and Shop) Crouch End, gé ju cihén parkkirinan @ kirin 0 nisandayina

sqaron masat paguaj e afisho pér
blerésit lokalé, ju lutem shénjoni v/
kuting, plotésoni emrin dhe adresén
tuaj dhe dérgoni formularin tek adresa
e méposhtme me Postim Falas.

tiketan de ji bo mistériyén heremi
agahi dide. Heke hun vé lifleté bi
zimané xwe dixwagzin, ji kerema xwe
qutiyé isaret bikin, nav (i edresa xwe
binivisinin & formé biginin edresa li jér.
POl Hewce nake.

Bengali

afiz amfa F155 a5 61 ans o 119 T
. a8 HReED TAEES AT GFROToR FA o

Turkish
Yerel Aligverisciler icin 6de ve géster

TS mﬁ AL YT I ACE, CTOT dnlemlerini agiklayan bu Crouch End

ATAATY faca GraTg ¢107 BT, DT agee Dur ve Aligveris Yap brosiriinii kendi

FW@ 4€ I w14 o, a% wAET oS Ted aan dilinizde istiyorsaniz lutfen kutuyu

fasa Fers Tarary st isaretleyip formu doldurun ve asagidaki
Ucretsiz posta (Freepost) adresine

Erench yollayin.

Si vous souhaitez obtenir ce dépliant

sur le Programme Stop Courses de Somali

Crouch End expliquant les mesures de ' Haddii aad rabto warqgaddan ku saabsan

parcmetres 4 Lihiis pour (oS Nidaarmka Croucih £nd Stop and Shop ee

personnes du quartier qui font leurs kuu sharraxaysa habka kaadhka baarkinka

courses dans votre langue, veuillez ee gaadhiga la saaro ee loogu talo galay

cocher la case, compléter le formulaire dadka suuga wax ka iibsanaya oo ku qoran

et I'envoyer a I'adresse au port payé lugaddaada, fadlan calaamadi sanduuqa,

cidessous. 00 ku gor magacaaga iyo cinwaankaaga

foomkana ku soo dir cinwaanka boosta
ee lacagtiisa la sii bixiyay ee hoose.

Please tell us if you would like a copy of this booklet in another language that is not listed above or in any of the following
formats, and send the form to the Freepost address below.

In large print On disk On audio tape In Braille
In another language Which language?
Name:
Address:
Please return to: Freepost RLXS-XZGT-UGR) oy

Haringey Council uses recycled paper zs part of its
commitment 1o Improving the envircrment.

Haringey Council, Translation and Interpretation Services )
8th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ ’



Page 57

Streetscene

Muswell Hill
'Stop and Shop’ Scheme

M
38 MIN Lbl(\GF i
L INSTANY PASSPORT PHOTOS

§ KODAX Fust amaeroT =




ik Muswell Hii!'-»‘Stovb and Shop’ Scheme

Dear Resident or Trader,

Muswell Hill - ‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme

Muswell Hill's shopping areas have historically suffered from the shortage of short-term parking
provision for shoppers and visitors to the area. To encourage visitors to use Muswell Hill’s
vibrant shopping facilities, residents, shoppers and businesses have suggested to the Council
that there is a need for more parking facilities. The Council has acknowledged this and
proposes to improve parking facilities both for shoppers and businesses by introducing ‘Stop
and Shop' parking bays in the area. The roads included are shown on the attached plan.

This consultation document will explain what a ‘Stop and Shop' is and how it will
work, the advantages and disadvantages of the ‘Stop and Shop' scheme and
information on tariffs.

The ‘Stop and Shop' proposed scheme aim is to provide short term parking spaces
for shoppers visiting, whilst removing the present long term uncontrolled and
obstructive parking.

This leaflet is to advise you that in order to implement the scheme we are required
to carry out Statutory Consultation, which will include the publication of a Public
Notice in the local press, setting out the details of the Council’s intention to
implement parking controls in a specified area.

The Notice has a 21-day Statutory Consultation period that will commence on the

22 June 2006. This allows all interested parties an opportunity to support or object to the
proposals. We will however extend this period to 4 weeks. Therfore consultation will end on
20 July 2006.

The Public Notice will be published in The London Gazette, The Journal and the Ham and High.
We will also be posting the Notice at various visible locations within the area.

Thank you in advance for taking the time to read this leaflet. If you would like to comment on
the proposed ‘Stop and Shop’ scheme, please write to Haringey Council, Traffic and Road
Safety Group, River Park House, Ist Floor South, 225 High Road, Wood Green N22 8HQ,
telephone on 020 8489 5143/1326 or e-mail us at Streetscene.consultation@haringey.gov.uk

Yours faithfully,

Councillor Brian Haley
Executive Member for Environment



Muswell Hill —'Stop and Shop’ Scheme

What is ‘Stop and Shop’
Parking?

Stop and Shop Schemes operate in areas where
long-term parking, i.e. all day parking, has a
detrimental effect on local businesses.

The provision of controlled short-term parking bays
encourages a higher turnover of available parking
spaces, which benefit local businesses.

How does ‘Stop and Shop'
work!?

Parking bays are marked along the road and signs are
put up to inform motorists of the use of the bay and
the location of the nearest ticket machine.

Tickets are purchased for the duration of the stay,
up to a maximum of 2 hours. The ticket is then
displayed in the windscreen of the vehicle for the
duration of the stay.

Signs will indicate the hours of operation of waiting
restrictions and parking bays (with the exception of
double yellow lines which prohibit parking at any
time). Outside of the operating hours, restrictions
will not apply and it will be free to park.

What are the advantages of
'Stop and Shop’ Schemes?

# The greater availability and turnover of
parking space encourages more shoppers to
visit the area.

¥ The control of on-street parking improves
. shopping environments.

What are the disadvantages
of ‘Stop and Shop’ Schemes

# You have to pay for tickets. All proceeds from
the sale of tickets are reinvested in the public
+ highway.

;I'ariffs

The charges for parking in the bays are as follows:

| 5min £0.30
30min £0.60
45min £0.90
thr £1.20
thr — I5min £1.50
lhr — 30min £1.80
Ihr — 45min £2.10
2hrs £2.40

The above charges are consistent with other town
centres within the borough.

Disabled Badge holders

Any vehicle displaying a valid Disabled Badge will be

" able to park free of charge.

Motorcycles

These can be parked in any of the parking bays free
of charge.

Loading and unloading

A vehicle may load and unload for a maximum
period of 20 minutes when delivering or collecting
goods unless loading/unloading restrictions are

in place. Loading/unloading must be continuous and
must involve heavy/bulky goods.

Suspension of parking places

In certain circumstances the Police or the Council
may suspend parking bays. This may happen for
example to allow for building operations or special
events etc.



Page 60




o ~ Page -
~ Muswel Hil —'Stop and Shop' Scheme

Driveways and recommended
—i pedestrian crossing points

Parking bays will not be placed in front of a driveway
where vehicular access has been provided or at a
pedestrian crossing point.

Enforcement of regulations

Any driver who parks a vehicle in contravention of
parking restrictions will be issued with a Penalty
Charge Notice (parking ticket).

Haringey Council is responsible for enforcing parking
restrictions and this would be achieved through
uniformed parking attendants and CCTV
enforcement,




Muswell Hill —'Stop and Shop' Scheme

Albanian

Nése e doni né gjuhén tuaj kété
fletushké Skema Ndal e Bé&j Pazar
(Stop and Shop) Muswell Hill, gé ju
sqaron masat paguaj e afisho pér
blerésit lokalé, ju lutem shénjoni v/
kuting, plotésoni emrin dhe adresén
tuaj dhe dérgoni formularin tek adresa
e méposhtme me Postim Falas.

Bengali

gt a1ty wrwacae fem Bor amms == g
AE 9% HIGCETD TAAES ST GroTwd 5
¢ ais Tty wsagafa Yo a8 aneg, oieT
T 4% I vl T, 9% w61 oS Toa a9n
fawa Fems fsetemy «15Ta

French

Si vous souhaitez obtenir ce dépliant
sur le Programme Stop Courses de
Muswell Hill expliquant les mesures de
parcmetres 3 tickets pour les
personnes du quartier qui font leurs
courses dans votre langue, veuillez
cocher la case, compléter le formulaire
et I'envoyer a 'adresse au port payé
cidessous,

If you want this Muswell Hill ‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme leaflet explaining the pay and display measures for local
shoppers in your own language, please tick the box, complete the form and send to the Freepost address below.

Kurdish

Ev lifleta Skima Muswell Hill, ya
Bisekine O Bazara xwe bike, di derbari
cihén parkkirinan ( kirin ( nisandayina
tiketan de ji bo migtériyén heremi
agahi dide. Heke hun vé lifleté bi
zimané xwe dixwazin, ji kerema xwe
qutiyé isaret bikin, nav (i edresa xwe
binivisinin G formé biginin edresa li jér.
Pal Hewce nake.

Turkish

Yerel Aligverisgiler icin 6de ve géster
6nlemlerini agiklayan bu Muswell Hill
Dur ve Aligveris Yap brosuriinii kendi
dilinizde istiyorsaniz lutfen kutuyu
isaretleyip formu doldurun ve asagidaki
Ucretsiz posta (Freepost) adresine
yollayin.

Somali

Haddii aad rabto warqaddan ku saabsan
nidaamka Muswell Hill Stop and Shop ee

kuu sharxaysa habka kaadhka baarkinka ee
gaadhiga la saaro ee loogu talo galay dadka
suuqa wax ka iibsanaya oo ku qoran
lugaddaada, fadlan calaamadi sanduuga, oo

ku gor magacaaga iyo cinwaankaaga foomkana
ku soo dir cinwaanka boosta ee lacagtiisa la sii
bixiyay ee hoose.

16381 06706 Published by Haringey Councif's Communications Unit

Please tell us if you would like a copy of this booklet in another language that is not listed above or in any of the following

formats, and send the form to the Freepost address below.

In large print On disk On audio tape

In another language Which language?

Name:

Address:

Please return to: Freepost RLXS-XZGT-UGR}
Haringey Council, Translation and Interpretation Services
8th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road. London N22 8HO

In Braille

Y

‘ 2 Haringey Counail uses recycled paper as part of its



Page 63

HITNERY: N ey
'

Py FUSPOR g

KODAK FUdl aGke roTo

s
e
et
P

USWELL




d0e b4

Muswell Hill - ‘Stop and Shop' Scheme Statutory Consultation

Dear Resident or Trader,

Muswell Hill - ‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme

In July 2006, we conducted Statutory Consultation for ‘Stop and Shop’ proposals for the
Muswell Hill area. We received over 720 responses, which raised a number of issues with our
original proposals.

To further understand the opinion of the community, residents’ groups, traders’ representatives

. and ward councillors were invited to attend a workshop meeting held on 25 October 06. The
workshop was productive and many initiatives were discussed, which have led to us revising
our original proposals.

We are now entering into further Statutory Consultation to give you an
opportunity to give your views on these revised plans.

The new Statutory Consultation is for 21 days from 30 November. You should
note that Statutory Consultation differs from informal consultation in that any
interested party can respond, rather than restricting the consultation to a specified
area. Responses are also analysed according to the comments made, rather than
based on a “yes/no” vote.

A Public Notice on the Statutory Consultation will be published in The London
Gazette, The Journal Series and The Ham and High. We will also be posting the

‘& Notice at various visible locations within the area and exhibiting plans in the
Muswell Hill Library during the consultation period.

Thank you in advance for taking the time to read this leaflet. If you would like to comment
on the proposed ‘Stop and Shop’ scheme, please write to: Haringey Council, Traffic and
Road Safety Group, River Park House, Ist Floor South, 225 High Road, Wood Green,
London N22 8HQ, or telephone on 020 8489 1326/1325 or e-mail us at
streetscene.consultation@haringey.gov.uk

Yours faithfully,

Clir Brian Haley
Executive Member for Environment and Conservation




Muswell Hill —'Stop and Shop’ Scheme Statutory Consultation

What is ‘Stop and Shop’
Parking? |
Stop and Shop Schemes operate in areas where

parking throughout the day has a detrimental effect
on local businesses.

The schemes provide controlled short-term parking
bays to encourage a higher turnover of available
parking spaces, which can benefit local businesses.

Signs will indicate the hours of operation of waiting
restrictions and parking bays. Outside of the
operating hours, restrictions will not apply and it
will be free to park.

How does ‘Stop and Shop’
work?

Parking bays are marked along the road and signs are
put up to inform motorists of the use of the bay and
the location of the nearest ticket machine.

Motorists purchase tickets for the duration of the
stay, up to a maximum of two hours. They should
display the ticket in the windscreen of the vehicle for
the duration of the stay.

What are the advantages of
‘Stop and Shop’ Schemes?

9 The greater availability and turnover of
parking space encourages more shoppers to
visit the area.

¥ The control of on-street parking improves
shopping environments by managing kerbside
space so reducing obstructive parking for the
safety of pedestrians and motorists,

Disadvantages of Stop and
Shop Schemes

® You have to pay for tickets. All proceeds from
the sale of tickets are reinvested in the public
transport infrastructure,

Tariffs

The charges for parking in the bays are as follows:

20mins £0.20
45mins £0.50
thr £1.00
2hr £2.50

The charges have been revised following the
workshop discussions.

Disabled Badge holders

Any vehicle displaying a valid Disabled Badge will be
able to park free of charge.

Motorcycles

These can be parked in any of the parking bays free
of charge.

Loading and unloading

A vehicle may load and unload for a maximum
period of 20 minutes when delivering or collecting
goods unless loading/unloading restrictions are in
place. Loading/unloading must be continuous and
must involve heavy or bulky goods.



Page 66

Fin AVERUE

| ——
BHARINGEY COUNCIL
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

e st
P

Wosaal H08 Broedwey

Proprsed Sy ws By
oy #rid Diapiay prvems




Suspension of parking places

In certain circumstances the police or the council
may suspend parking bays. This may happen, for
example, to allow for building operations or special
events.

Driveways and recommended
pedestrian crossing points

Parking bays will not be placed in front of a driveway
or at a pedestrian crossing point.

Enforcement of regulations

Any driver who parks a vehicle in contravention of
parking restrictions will be issued with a Penalty
Charge Notice (parking ticket).

Haringey Council is responsible for enforcing parking
restrictions. This would be achieved through
uniformed parking attendants and CCTV
enforcement.

What will happen next?

Once this phase of consultation has concluded a
report will be presented in February to the council’s
Executive. This is a board of elected Members who
will make a final decision on whether to proceed
with the scheme.



If you want this Muswell Hill ‘Stop and Shop’ Scheme leaflet explaining the pay and display measures for local
shoppers in your own language, please tick the box, complete the form and send to the Freepost address below.

Albanian Kurdish
Nése e doni né gjuhén tuaj kété Ev lifleta Skima Muswell Hill, ya
fletushké Skema Ndal e B&j Pazar Bisekine 0 Bazara xwe bike, di derbari
(Stop and Shop) Muswell Hill, qé ju cihén parkkirinan 0 kirin 0 nisandayina
sqaron masat paguaj e afisho pér tiketan de ji bo mistériyén heremi
blerésit okalé, ju lutem shénjoni v/ agahi dide. Heke hun v lifleté bi
simané xwe cixwazin, erema xwe
qutiyé Tsaret bikin, nav (1 edresa xwe

e méposhtme me Postim Falas. AR A psom . a
binivisinin  formé bisinin edresa i jér.

Pual Hewce nake.

Bengali

afe anrfa Treace fem B amrs @17 iy

. Turkish
e 5’3 AT ﬂﬂ" TS T TCed By Yerel Alisveriggiler icin 6de ve goster
C1 avt foey Tragrafa gua JET A, CToT énlemlerini agiklayan bu Muswell Hill
AT TG STATT (107 BT, OTece agye Dur ve Aligveris Yap brosirini kendi
P 98 I 7 T, 4% THAET 57w aqy dilinizde istiyorsaniz litfen kutuyu
fawa Fome ey s isaretleyip formu doldurun ve asagidaki
Ucretsiz posta (Freepost) adresine
French yollayin.
Si vous souhaitez obtenir ce dépliant
sur le Programme Stop Courses de Somali
Muswell Hill expliquant les mesures de Haddii aad rabto warqaddan ku saabsan
parcmetres a tickets pour les nidaamka Muswell Hill Stop and Shop ee
personnes du quartier qui font leurs kuu sharxaysa habka kaadhka baarkinka ee
courses dans votre langue, veuillez gaadhiga la saaro ee loogu talo galay dadka
cocher la case, compléter le formulaire suuga wax ka iibsanaya oo ku qoran
et I'envoyer a I'adresse au port payé lugaddaada, fadlan calaamadi sanduuqa, oo
cidessous. ku qor magacaaga iyo cinwaankaaga foomkana
ku soo dir cinwaanka boosta ee lacagtiisa la sii
bixiyay ee hoose. ‘ P

Please tell us if you would like a copy of this booklet in another language that is not listed above or in any of the following
formats, and send the form to the Freepost address below. //O

o gasy L

b Words 13

In large print On disk On audio tape In Braille @m :

In another language Which language?
Name:

Address:

Please return to: Freepost RLXS-XZGT-UGR]} oy
Haringey Council, Translation and Interpretation Services )
8th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ "

Haringey Council uses recycied paper as part of its
commiment tomproving the environment,

734 11706 Publishied by Harmgey Counal's Commumeanons Ursr



Page 69

Appendix I

Representations supporting the proposals and summary and response to
additional comments received

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec

16



Page 70

Representations in support

= The stop and shop scheme parking bays you are proposing around the area is a
great idea and should help more shoppers have access to Muswell Hill.

* | am in broad agreement with the scheme.

= We are in favour of this scheme which | believe will offer fairer parking in Muswell
Hill. However the proposed parking charges are a bit steep, and we feel these
should be reviewed and made a more realistic price.

* Would welcome a CPZ in Muswell Hill. In fact, | would welcome anything that
reduced the volume of traffic in Muswell Hill. The current free parking in Muswell
Hill - especially on Fortis Green Road - should be removed and replaced with pay
and display bays. The additional revenue generated should be reinvested in a car
club and a demand responsive transport system.

* Drivers won’'t mind paying a small sum for the privilege of parking near the shops
rather than having nowhere at all to park, and they will be more inclined to use the
local shops rather than the supermarkets.

* I'min favour of more parking in Crouch End.

Additional comments received:

The signage for the Council’s car parks needs to be improved:

The signage for the car parks can be improved as part of any scheme that goes ahead.
Consideration will be given to provide signage from the commercial areas.

Businesses need loading facilities:

A number of dedicated loading bays have been provided for within the new proposal.
The loading bays are proposed to be operational between 9:30am and 5pm. Within the
proposed parking bays, motorists are also permitted 20 minutes to load and unload.
The proposed waiting restrictions for Princes Lane are unnecessary:

The restrictions are required to remove obstructive parking and to enable the
commercial premises along Fortis Green Road to load and unload at the back of their
properties which are located on Princes Lane.

The morning restriction on Saturday morning should be removed:

It is a requirement of the Council to ensure the free flowing movement of traffic along
its public highways, particularly during the peak periods. The restrictions are intended

to remove obstructions from the public highway during the morning and evening peak
periods.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 17



Page 71

Double yellow lines should be introduced on corners:

The Council when carrying out parking and traffic schemes will always consider the
introduction of double yellow lines at junctions. It is appreciated that parking on
junctions causes safety implications to all road users, particularly the more vulnerable
road user such as elderly, children and disabled.

Any additional Street Furniture will be detrimental to the conservation area and
will spoil the character of Muswell Hill:-

The Council would seek to minimise the impact of any additional street furniture by
ensuring that existing posts and lamp columns are utilised as far as practicable. It
would also undertake a wider review of street furniture in the town centre to reduce and
minimise clutter

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 18



Page 72

Appendix IlI

Copies of petitions received

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec

19



Page 73

6 Woodberry Crescent
London N10 1PH

18" July 2006

Haringey Council

Traffic and Road Safety Group
River Park House

1* Floor South

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Stop and Shop Scheme — Muswell Hill

Enclosed please find a petition signed by residents of Woodberry Crescent N10 — opposing
the proposed ‘Stop and Shop’ scheme for Muswell Hill. Please note that this petition is by no
means a definitive list of all the residents of Woodberry Crescent who oppose the proposal.
Every resident I approached opposed the scheme. However, I have been unable to contact
many as quite a few are on holiday.

I trust such opposition will be taken into consideration when reviewing the proposed ‘Stop
and Shop’ scheme for Muswell Hill.

Yours faithfully,

Anne Mee

Enc: Woodberry Crescent Petition



Page 74

tes m\\\ P Lot v TS50y

\wxw\\x\ S0 Ao gt S DI

/ e N\ 2y IS | FAITIRINN w&vw,.
i ) (L |[7sei) hraqooenty S R al()

xT\/ v %&\% ; ﬁw ¢ ~

d % ; ) Wizq paan g o

l. a m | q ENHS Wl

. . YN 220/

5 { /

G Tl ooy
WATFTIN

ALY NS ™Y
5«@ ww / j

A0 Wakpoom €

LD

. C

YY)D S ¥9Qcom 1.

&N

/
AN M) e
M UZ\ \Mﬁ 7 PO AD , mL\JQ ,s: W..uﬂﬁ.ﬁuwb
3 d\\\ \ AMJ [WAVE \U rw @ ) PAFARN f..\J. \fm f\(.\ .‘M\&
e v Pl ey Yo A9
| T 0P| amrsays remmceor 4 3y
S4U2WWod |puoLLIpPPY aJnjoubic SsaJppy 2WDN

“awayss doys pup dojg, ,.
sA26u)uDH Ul paullno s pooy |lIH [|aMShW PUD 3NU3AY sul4 "aNU2AY POOMYDJig ‘PDOY U229 SI4IO04 ‘2NUIAY S2DUllJ ‘INUAY SUIMD
"Hu23524) A4agpOOM UO SyuapISaL Aq pasn Aj4uadnd s200ds bupjuod jo ssoj ay4 sapnjour siyy “sAoq Bupyuod Avo|dsiq pup Aog, oy |jH

[12MsnW ui sadods Bupuod paydluisauun AjLuadand Lu2auod oy uoisioap pasodoud s (19unoy AabulibH o} pasoddo aup mojaq satoipubis Yyl

9002 AInp

WJO4 UOILI4ad - QTN IIIH ||2MSNW ‘4u32529 AJuaGPoos

aw s doys pup dojg, pasodoud s Aabuis




_ ) VI A3
Mwﬁwé ,(z@v MO @Eﬁbz 1 DNINGD
dn . ! ‘Cay N
Y ?\«SQQ%Q@ h \ ,ég\} 7 %\%&52

C NN AV ~
Y K¢ \n§>§§£ﬁ% r/z%\ﬁ
S§ LS )OIV EN YA
- PrZIpLI N g | 90y

O™ | e | P

X - %JE #+d1 oIN fu.foz,.

mu JUSDSR ) \ptm\d:oooz 2 Lo RH
o “ , fd) OW | SPOM)

Y2

L) \WQ 347y Ruagpeom iy

, O Yoo gy _

Lyt & ¥ Fage Le HELSIiH 1

S{uawwod |ouollippy aJnjoubig SsaJdppy 2WoN

"awayds doys puo doyg,

. 9002 AInL. :
Wdo4 Uollilad - QTN IIIH |[2MsnW *4uadsauy Audagqpoom
aw. s doys pup doig, pasodoud sAabujd.



. Y . N a7 £ 7 »X\%\ . f“

/. ‘ i o

[ A L .mXM . ),k m

o - f.‘uz,.()\ awiu.w\ N;\,..v\\\w,%@ & ,\\n.w\rw. i \v \M@ (w S \« ¥
) Eony)

MM.JA O

e
fq‘.

N

| S Mum -7, M«.JN

43
rdwé/m AT

=l U AN

2 W G .ﬂ%@ﬁg S TN
o dmﬁ PO WY - WROUT P Reng g

e

3

Page 76

- « -
g . Ry el . " ﬂ o Sl o g ST
F.wy TEEREE sy %gi@;&mé vaf @ﬂ%)_w y bm&%%@ 9. At ?@m Rt T M-t i,?‘wlﬁ VIR ﬂw
W Pome) Ly ol 4 A
. BT pj ey + ST

Sjiuawwod |ouolyippy M ,u.,bn._.c:mmm ; — SsaJppy N WD

"awayds doys puv doyg, ,
s A2bujuo} ui P3uljino so pooy (I [jamsnyy puv 2NU2AY Sdid "2nuaAy poomyduig ‘pooy U22Jg si4do4 “anuaAy sasuldg ‘anuaay suaany
"Hu23534) Aduaqpoop) uo siuapisad Aq pasn Ajuauuns s2o0ds uyaod 30 S0] 3yt sapnjou) siyy “sApq bupyuod Aojdsiq pup Aog, o4 |jiH
[12msnW ui saoods buiyuod pagataysadun Al4uauaund fusAu0d oy uoisioap pasodoud s j19unoy Aabuiuop oy Pasoddo aup mojaq sa1u04Dub)s ayy

, . 9002 Aing
s . Wwdo4 uoliiyad -~ QTN |IiH jjamshwy "Ju23s34) Aduagpoo
2w ;s doys puo doyg, pasodoud sAabuls |



sty Gugpaam 9| 2
‘ 2
i Leogyin & o

Page 77

Aty
\é ,Xr@ 2225295 S2H
| rIDFOO  H! Rali~
S{UaWwWod |puolLIppy aJnjoubic ssaJppy 2WoN

"awayos ,doys pupo doys, .
s,A2bulupH u) paujj4no so ‘pooy IIIH ||2MSNW puD 2anuaAy sJdif ‘aNuaAy poomydudlg ‘ppoy Uaadg SiHJ04 “2NUaAY S3dULld ‘3NUaAY Suand)
"4u23s3.4) AUUagpoOM UO Syuapisad Aq pasn Ajuauund saoods Bupjuod Jo ssof 2y4 sapnjous siyy "sAoq bupjaod Aoidsiq puo Aog, o4 |jIH
[l2Msny ul s200ds bupjupd PayoliLsaaun A|4Uadand 442AU0D 04 UOISIIP pasodoud s |1ounoy AabujupH o} pasoddo aup mojaq satosoubis ayy

. ‘ 9002 Aing .
- . ‘ WJo4 uouilad - QTN [IIH ||aMshy ‘4uadsad) Adaaqpoom
. aw. ,2s doys pup dojg, pasodoud sAabuls




Page 78
A SN, N

N 28 N =D
Lo

- IN A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY
- OPPOSING VIEWS
MUST BE HEARD AND DISCUSSED
| OTHERWISE
IT IS NOT A DEMOCRACY
BUT |
A DICTATORSHIP!!!!

THE ATTACHED SHEETS
SHOW THE UNEQUIVOCAL VIEW OF THE
MAJORITY OF “INDEPENDENT TRADERS”
OF MUSWELL HILL
TO ANY PARKING SCHEME
THAT CREATES
NO ADDITIONAL FREE PARKING FACILITIES

FOR THE SHOPPERS AND RESIDENTS OF

MUSWELL HILL

BUT....

ONLY

- CREATES A “MONEY MAKING POT”
FOR HARINGEY COUNCIL

%9@“1)



Page 79

B wHe =

MUSWELL HILL TRADERS SAY

. Mokl +He
T B ad by NO
v - TO A “STOP & SHOP” SCHEME & | ]
foene oRari K OR A CPZ IN MUSWELL HILL /
NAME & ADDRESS OF BUSINESS | NAME OF SIGNEE | SIGNATURE
CDudu Pl U«@Cnﬁ;“ QABavda | Qlyoesc
P )
A pcm/ﬂc L5 A.&rgcéu(xs YZ/K@ é :
| Lty T o b (25 ) || L1 @/éé,
TANA MANA ( Tolrecen Rod) | pAVE BRooks | WgBUTAY
Coloor wasin (' ‘%mg Lo «QM Cor ‘(3 Lor l@ﬂt @_}j@/\’k’
Ualhenhoy bhids oD duby Nl st | @it
Qo FER) vy
QXEQ@AA\QSN Qnm\ra& Dhicects Q)\QM o i&é\\y\
B = e P
& & ~ R
Sodo %@%@Dﬁ?ﬁ\;l o yﬁ% %
W
Q@&QP%WDNO‘{ Q@Zj(/d} N0 . % WMA
Dol hothegua \ﬁif }; 0 qM\(o:fm S e
|\AMSL«)C\,\ MU PHW,;(, NN AR (/4"\/*&)&/)/"’

/@g éz/é%?cé %}A /m :r:zgga) 5‘1’4(%/955 @<
Sl e Clparens C?«z/ M 21y Cm
Fors s TOLS (558 pracuce | TST
Chuiea'tBotivap [27%% Littigntw | id Bz,
MU ELL HIL QK fee | (ﬁl\fq %NS«%\/ B/\fé/_
JEILA (58 ) z,w@_,jf:fé oo ==



| Page 80

D MHR =
HUSIA.)@,L'HLLL
T BPerdwosyt

FomnY

D FER >

- MUSWELL HILL TRADERS SAY
NO

TO A “STOP & SHOP” SCHEME
Toere gees K> OR A CPZ IN MUSWELL HILL

0\

NAME & ADDRESS OF BUSINESS

NAME OF SIGNEE

SIGNATURE

S P e (7,88
To HAVS oy C&(ngj

Ol Pt/

(<AH N NE € (4 %>

s ()

ﬂ,ew/) /%ﬁ/%% 65‘4*3 4
(o

ASS0C57
5 M u %

A . NAeV T/A Gowbirock <

Muswell hu Byodiosy

M-t Lot ak Tewerens / M %)

SC o o, Pl

%wcs ;T SD Bt WL N D




| Page 81

UR =
@mm@mm

Besedny
O TR -

MUSWELL HILL TRADERS SAY

NO
TO A “STOP & SHOP” SCHEME
FornsCRen & QR A CPZ IN MUSWELL HILL

N>

|

NAME & ADDRESS OF BUSINESS

NAME OF SIGNEE

SIGNATURE

H STOWTRLS
('Eé’ M. BArn )\)/03&7")

Jorn) G AW

1

PG

N

Jane HowidKe

Stene
( (S, W@at H,u e NLOSAQJ
. AO/VA@

o ,,}lé - A oSS

o -~ N a
45 MUSUXTZL Hy | m#fﬂ

SR U NINE

EVER [FRrEcp

53 PISHSLL /ﬂlﬂ LN} /fﬁr/)

M. AHMED

A ISoN RLAYC
(G TMuswede WG us &Q.oé\bwpxy)

S QURWARTD

e A | |
/7' MaAELL e o@)\/) /\ (\D@S@Qﬁ@&)\
(3 ,‘
MaRTyAlS [ Whe) /,(/ZKM
Tarters MUE | (;)Zi% y — Demny CoPITY
Camug Méfii . @——A—

e ?@M—C\e\)q ( o H\xﬁ)

Dudlps M(I\M/: /3540 Moo M~

e Hrer / 344 PMH\-«W& Past \fias .|

G W\’WM@Z M—L BR) MV ’WI'Lu e

i SN L 7 P
SruafOl S APS ( t@cﬁ ) Vﬁ@f M@“ i
CT Peremene 4 37\ a2 MM«?‘W /,iJ /Q%xﬁ/é\

BAMRey 14 /85404}/

RM’;og (00 L6}

(k)




Page 82

[MHB -

MUSWELL HILL TRADERS SAY

a ’MUGUE’L—L/ NO

| gtﬁﬁbmk TO A “STOP & SHOP” SCHEME

1 rep - 7 OR A CPZ IN MUSWELL HILL
Forna, (R Pord |

X

NAME & ADBPRESS OF BUSINESS

NAME OF SIGNEE

SIGNATURE

HHE)
KEATON G Ex

Aie/rxli
LuPe =R SAMC

/gw\ Mosweel) Halt &y 2w

9
/(57(//47 Scorr
M- G ce AU HRY

Wil
A

Loy fare, gﬁww@wﬁwg £uty L,
éwﬁU@\W( %< Dmméu@ Sl St %ﬁ\ '
cenbroll Posk ﬂ/mfj? il breochooy | B o0 Clupado g %M
TOoFTICs  [150 MHR) I s i ”
CLOCaDICE m;—r<<:>ucx/i° ‘11;% @WD’QQ

Scuiemy (122 ) Pate |Gl @il
T ToR ARTs e (3™ i Pirro @&%
Claaarli (@2 Mususel Mg | TpmsAal - Q/\"\\
g/ﬂ/, f% M k) L. D 4\
'az»"’;»:i"’f;?’ S e
O, S Uhaory oﬂm AT QME)& q ARLsAT /
MTAU%F/—C ‘ (3% ML\’Z) é&léaééﬁ’ow W
Oﬁ\m’\m; Bz\f G«tr\uep—s‘d\ [ ro\ Wct@ @Nﬁ%, = M%’@“D‘CM —
E@CKDV\SM!. @‘?/T ( L - %\ NiZe !NH/@A;M\% W
Ybsin \/\0) MW/) N 'V*“\L\é\‘b&% YT@M;;&/\




Page 83

MUSWELL HILL TRADERS SAY

Muswell thil NO
Broad ey 1
Dz - TO A “STOP & SHOP” SCHEME
wene e Rh. OR A CPZ IN MUSWELL HILL | i
| '"NAME & ADDRESS OF BUSINESS | NAME OF SIGNEE SIGNATURE
CEMERALL HEBALTH CEnTL R
g)f:;cf\{ugrz\ebt Hipe Bpd. Mlo {DE MQ’W@Q}P% %/Q‘w
228 MHO .Nio @6 4@&34%( @ 5{

A\)"'OQC‘Q\)& - Docss WS

(63 E0G- ROAD )

Nig 2af ‘9\‘*‘\\53"\

CEMTICCS (3~ S Foenis e nson Wm\ '
cC W;ﬂfﬂe/(\\gw&;’&i gmo)' (,JLOV&U“KDV e ,
HolsSMC Z

g0, fortls cveel we) | S AUKUT Mo
7. CIASEY  OPTIC(Aw v

(n Ifmf;ng(ﬁ?ﬁéi/j RD wo) £ Lk W
W GHESES \
%wwwﬁf~r//wkﬂ%@4¢a&w/ )
w0 ey
/ﬂ“@z{& SS /m QWVE‘DZ Sk DHUZ C)(/ M

%%rz\/’?t)/ Tewk Ll ELy @éy& c.0-DICksoN | o p.Dietlects
awww/e@&/mm B, S ppa, &w%%f
79 FoiS SGRRese) IR . %L} éﬂ@@( )
TR0 L AwAY ( 4*‘{_?5“) DT ms A 7?4(//0/»{
| AMEOIES 7 1
S T TN, |5 nfumads
CHNCAZ OO DERDR A ~ ANN
N

A@%m@/‘@ﬂw

Ny (

5@&wmw%mw

Fila Fee)

AN L sl oXo
\\l ~J A AN




,W@Mé%&«

Page 84

" Moawsell

O FeR =

Ao Btod ey

MUSWELL HILL TRADERS SAY
NO

TO A “STOP & SHOP” SCHEME
ForneGeans By OR A CPZ IN MUSWELL HILL

NAME & ADDRESS OF BUSINESS A

NAME OF SIGNEE

SIGNATURE

T:CF&T Dtu,l(‘\%ﬁ:wns QREEN RO
MO Qe gt L

GloglA SANDERN

o tidey.

Feameac THewmaw Q,m(”suﬁ FofHs
Goeen o, MNupyser) Hill \\\\o\

= S

ﬁmﬁ”/

?\MW
(%20 Do Mers N© 2R

) Pl Wovie

T Moss

<L

L —

\3% DS W‘S\ B\ -
20 -
/Vf :!\/\gﬁmﬁ f /\, [«N/{aaﬁ((fwgmu 'W() Fenvies % %%
herin Geessers Cerrne Wes Mg » )
S0 ussece Hree Ao 2Q¢2 ™~ C%—J




I ——

Page 85

LYNNE FEATHERSTONE MP
House of Commons, Westminster, London, SW 1A OAA

Tel: 020 8340 5459 / Email: lynne@lynnefeatherstone,org / www.lynnefeatherstone.org

10 TEXT TOO SMALL? CALL 020 8340 5459 FOR LARGE PRINT

& el
e
SV

RNV
Dr lta O'Donovan L‘%H 4! béé}

Chief Executive 172 DEC ™
Haringey Council :

River Park House \\ e
225 High Road Yo e
LONDON

N22 8HQ

Qur Ref: Rowa00l/taj

Date: | | December 2006

Dear Ita,

Re: 219 - 500 Muswell Hill Broadway - Parking

I have been sent a copy of a large petition from thousands of residents in and around
the Muswell Hill area, proposing amendments to parking restrictions outside

numbers 219-500 Muswell Hill Broadway.

I ' would be grateful if the views of the petitioners were taken into consideration
when deciding this proposal.

I'thank you for yopr co-operation in this regard and look forward to your response,

Kind regards,

Liberal Democrat Member of Parliament for Hornsey and Wood Green

g,

Whilst your MP will treat as canfid any persanal inf fon which you pass on, she will aliow authorised staff o see the information if this is needed 10 help and
20vise you. and may pass all or some of this information to agencies such as the DWP, Revenue & Customs or the focal councit  this is necessary to help with your case,
She may wish to write to you from time to time to keep you informed of refated issues thit you may find of interest. Please fet her know you do not wish o be
contacted for this purpase.



& CMEPYILWIE petgon 10 amevnd‘ arkin T o o
w7 - Muswell Hil Broadway, N1o. parking testrxctwngoutsxde 219- 5t $ A

3.1 hayg not signed this petition jn any other shop,

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE |
O c«-’dg.xﬁ&:f& LS Cvsdle  poo, ] e
L { - e) ’ g i1 Mﬂf“‘"‘*”“‘m~*‘h‘“”‘"‘“"“""“ - - o e L o N
&_/ A [ ) /f)m Qr’(‘)‘ é: //é f C/ (| 4%
e /) 4 iy -

D Deopuron N
boe.
/"‘. ,'ﬁ‘ o

. .

— L

PR i e ..‘w*..,..k.......__.,._.%_...___' et e e e e o

%&@%mﬂﬁ_g_wsﬂmj,ga&wi@weﬂggwwﬁ;w.m..'__m Fresss
=AMl pg G fovonve (OO [N T
—Semia ccsm;égwsﬁa.i@g@;@ﬂﬁw e -
Hahce gevan; | ' | |
MM aryy

K Freewaf, |

B Sl
7 ,’

168 ekt 4y Y e
13 0eCueh B jie T
A N “""“M" = 4 ——,

.KJ_M/UJ’@.\\.,_,_W__“-‘..MM_* ‘g,.{f 'l:f%“‘?:é

B N S ae— OV S

aka | iw@m_lmq,w&/yh;.m.w (,Av‘
RMQQU,.\\_.‘Z A (Ao, M&Eﬁz .%-Mm ,,,,,,,,,, - M., Hede Loy Dz,
Vo Gl S Uity gy ks

}\)wf’\c_,tz Co% Flomy ‘] /éiwlés G oenue M.é“-'sl

e e e v v ’

R WU V7 S

e Eettirohidy

—_— I e \

N ay B
—_ W__:_., S\
- \

i Il
I

P

(,SL"SSC}Z Sows . NG T



Page 87

Appendix IV

Report from local residents of Crouch End

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec

20



Page 88

Report on the impact of Haringey parking policy on the business needs of the
Crouch End retail community

Introduction

This survey was undertaken by a group of long standing local residents, who between
July and October 2006 interviewed the owners or managers in a random sample of
168" shops and businesses in central Crouch End for their assessment of the impact of
parking policy on their business potential.

The need for a survey had become critical because Haringey Council was proposing a
scheme which they claimed would help local shops. They were proposing to cease the
practice of free time-restricted parking and charge visitors £1.20 per hour to park on the
roads alongside the commercial area for up to 2 hours maximum, but were not
proposing to open up the town hall car parks, which contain 120 spaces and lie empty.

The businesses were all asked three questions:

What would help your business to succeed in Crouch End?
1. The council’s stop and shop / pay and display proposals
2. A free scheme of time restricted parking

3. Opening up the Town Hall Car Parks

Results

1. 98% shopkeepers said that opening up the town hall car parks would bring in
more trade.

2. 84% shopkeepers said that free time restricted parking as it works now helps
to bring in customers.

However many said that variations in the time restrictions would help, with some
parking restrictions being for example 4 hours or longer.

For some shopkeepers - for instance a bakery or a paper shop - customers can pop in
and out and be on their way.

For others - gift shops, cafes, and hairdressers where customers either want to browse
or don't want to feel restricted by time — parking restrictions need to be more relaxed.

3. 90% shopkeepers said that the proposed pay and display time restricted
parking proposals would deter trade.

Most shopkeepers believed that customers, particularly visitors from outside Crouch
End, enjoy staying, browsing and visiting several retailers in Crouch End when they
come. This type of visitor brings in considerably more income for the shops. Parking
cost restrictions would keep these customers away, and encourage them to travel to
shopping centres where they can park easily and for free. (for example Brent Cross,
Tesco)

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 21



Page 89

Comments arising from survey

Physical features of Crouch End shops

Crouch End is a unique shopping area. It has a very high proportion of high quality,
individual shops and restaurants. Its retail area is the main feature of central Crouch
End and plays a critical part in its economic, community and social life. It is therefore
extremely important that our shops are supported and not frustrated by council policies.

Visitors to the area might be surprised to learn that there are over 200 shops in Crouch
End. A feature of its attractiveness is that it does not feel overwhelmingly commercial —
unlike so many of the London shopping areas it is not just one long high street.
Physically it forms a natural centre with five narrow roads leading down into it, all too
with their own shops.

It is this physical feature that makes a policy of reliance on parking on the streets so
difficult. The streets are very narrow. There is not much room for parked cars, making it
dangerous and difficult for cyclists and buses.

It is easy to understand why for decades a large car park behind the town hall
has been used instead to meet parking needs.

The economic importance of local shops

Over 200 shops cannot be sustained in the long term simply by people in Crouch
End who are able to walk in and carry bags back up the hill. Accommodation of
visitors and transportation are therefore a vital priority for council policy makers, and
parking policies must be undertaken in the context of business and customer needs.

Policy makers should be aware that Crouch End shops, particularly local independent
shops, are already struggling. In conducting this survey it was very obvious that, for
shops to survive in Crouch End, their owners and staff have to work extremely hard. As
with all independent small shops, they are facing increasing competition from high
street chains, which are able to afford higher rents and rates. As public transport in
Crouch End is not good, and there is no tube station, the survival of local shops will
inevitably rely on car use and therefore parking capacity.

The lack of a car park has a direct impact on trade. It means that many potential
customers particularly from nearby Hornsey and Highgate who would bring in a
considerable increase in income, are encouraged to use Muswell Hill where there are
two car parks and wider streets. This diverts 2 two natural groups of customers away
from Crouch End. (There is not even a direct bus route to Highgate).

It is often suggested that having a car park in Crouch End will increase car use,

pollution and congestion. This is unlikely. People already use cars for shopping (as
shopping is heavy by its very nature). At present residents are being unwittingly

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 22



Page 90

encouraged to drive away from Crouch End to places where there are car parks
because of the lack of parking space near their local shops.

A properly managed car park in Crouch End will simply restore the balance so that
local shops regain and attract more custom. Car journeys could become shorter
because residents may be less likely to drive out to Sainsburys, Tescos or Brent
Cross.

The social importance of local shops

Local shops provide a very important community and social function, and their use
should be promoted by policy makers. They often know their customers, and offer a
feeling of neighbourliness and “family”. In Crouch End they are very generous in their
support of local schools and other local charities and causes. Local shops, such as
greengrocers will often sell their produce in smaller quantities than supermarkets. This
is particularly helpful to people who live alone.

Many shopkeepers interviewed felt that aggressive parking policies deterred their
customers. On too many occasions they had been told by previously loyal customers
that they were never coming to Crouch End again, after they had unwittingly received
yet another parking ticket because there had been nowhere to park.

It is important for policy makers to understand how much work goes into a small
business and the trauma for the owner and staff if it fails. It is critical that parking and
council policies should support and not deter local business.

Vulnerability of local shops to national economy

25 years ago the shopping area of Crouch End was not vibrant. The growth of shops in
Crouch End has arisen at a time of high economic growth in London and particularly in
this part of North London. The shops themselves being of high quality have contributed
to the success of this area. It would be important, particularly from a long term planning
viewpoint, that council policy is not complacent regarding the assured success of local
shops, and measures should be put in place now to support them. To dispose of the
only designated land for a central car park would be economically short sighted.

Conclusions

The retail area of local shops is the main feature of central Crouch End and plays a
critical part in its present and future economic, community and social life. It is therefore
extremely important that the efforts of these shops are supported and not frustrated. All
council policies, including parking policies should support and prioritise the business
needs of local shops. Our survey showed overwhelming need for the town hall car
parks to be opened up. This would deter local customers from driving further afield, and
bring in custom necessary for the survival of local shops.

Research Team:
Sue Hessel (0777 939 4424/0208 340 1465)
Kit Greveson

Paul Soper

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 23



Page 91

Ralph Crisp
Beth Herzfeld

* There are a little over 200 shops in Crouch End. Interviews took place at all shops,
cafes etc. where the owner or manager was present who signed and dated his/her
replies.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 24



Page 92

Appendix V

Copies of all letters from Residents’ Associations

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec

25



Page 93

Haringey Council

Traffic & Road Safety Group
River Park House

1% Floor South

225 High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8HQ

14™ December 2006

FLATS1-7

Dear Sir/f Madam

We have written to our MP Lynne Featherstone with our concerns.

Residents object to the attempted imposition by Haringey Council of parking
restrictions across the borough against many resident’s wishes.

MUSWELL HILL ‘STOP and SHOP’ SCHEME (referred to as ‘Pay & Display’)

PLANNING

1.

Haringey Council appear to create their parking schemes on a map, rather than
on the ground with the application of local knowledge. The scheme is complex
and will create more problems than it will solve and it is unnecessary for this
area.

GREEN AREAS 9.30am - 5pm

2.
3.

4.

All proposed areas should be unlimited free parking- as they currently are.

The area by Barclays Bank in Muswell Hill Broadway has been proposed as ‘pay
& display’ from 9.30am to 5pm. Local residents have received tickets here and
businesses have had problems unloading. Why is this area now available for
parking when it was previously considered unsuitable?

Make this area into unlimited free parking.

The area at the Broadway (Fortis Green Road end) is proposed to have the time
limit extended from 4pm to S5pm. why is this area now available for parking for an
extra hour when it was considered unsuitable previously?

Make this area into unlimited free parking.

PINK AREA 10am - 4pm

5.

All proposed areas should be free parking.

YELLOW LINES

6.

No extension of the yellow lines in any area.
Examples: Fortis Green Road / Queens Avenue, etc.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 26



Page 94

FORTIS GREEN ROAD
7. Remove all pay and display bays from Fortis Green Road.

ADDITIONAL BAYS

8. We do not want a phased installation of few bays now and addition bays at a
later date.

RESIDENTIAL STREETS
9. Remove all pay and display bays from residential streets.

CONSERVATION AREA & STREET FURNITURE & SIGNAGE

10.The introduction of ‘pay & display’ machines and signage will clutter the streets
and look unsightly in a conservation area.

SIGNAGE & SCHEME

11.Such a complex scheme is unnecessary and the plethora of signs will create
confusion.

UNLOADING BAYS

12. A few limited ‘20 minute’ bays in specific areas will hinder businesses trying to
unload.
Businesses can currently unload outside there premises in most cases.
Deliveries will now be carried along pavements possible endangering
pedestrians.

CHARGES

13.Parking on the streets in Muswell Hill should be free. We imagine introductory
charges will be raised in due course.

CCTV

14.CCTV should not be used to enforce parking restrictions. It is not a visible
means of enforcement and it could be considered entrapment - example: if you
park to read the sign.

LOCAL BUSINESS

15.This is a mixed area of business and residential. Parking in Muswell Hill does
not have a detrimental effect on local business - it is local residents who live
here who support the local businesses - this is not a huge shopping centre like
Wood Green. Parking turn over is sufficient and does not adversely affect
businesses.

CAR PARKS IN MUSWELL HILL

16.The two car parks in Muswell Hill at Marks & Spencer and at the Odeon Cinema
always have spaces available.

SPECIFIC OBJECTIONS

17.Local residents are the main customers of the local shops and to push them out
in order to help shoppers from other areas is nonsensical.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 27



Page 95

LESS PARKING SPACES FOR LOCALS

18.The current proposals have a tiny area of ‘pay and display’ in Fortis Green Road
and the rest of the street is free. This will obviously result in the free areas filling
first, with visiting shoppers avoiding the ‘pay and display’ area thus removing
long stay parking for local residents.

DISPLACEMENT

19.The 'stop and shop' scheme will displace local residents cars into the
surrounding streets.

CPZ - NOWHERE TO PARK

20.1f Haringey Council ever succeed in imposing the CPZ scheme into the
surrounding streets there will be nowhere for these residents to park as
residents fall between the 'stop and shop' and CPZ schemes.

MUSWELL HILL CONSULTATION

21.Residents at Queens Mansions who live directly above the shops in Fortis
Green Road have not been included in the consultation process.

22.We must therefore assumed that other local residents who live directly above
the shops in Fortis Green Road, the Broadway etc, have also not been
consulted about the 'stop and shop' scheme?

23.If this is the case the consultation process is grossly unreasonable. We have
contacted Street Scene about this matter.

24.We understand 98% of responses to the first stage of consultation were against
the ‘pay and display’ scheme. Why is the consultation continuing?

25.Residents in the area should be contacted directly at their home address.

LOCAL WORKSHOP

26.We were not invited to the recent workshop and understand only a few residents
and traders were.

LOCAL BENEFIT

27.We have reached the conclusion that these restrictions are being imposed for
two reasons:

a. to raise money for Haringey Council,

b. to discourage people from travelling by car despite the local bus and
underground services being packed with users.

CONCLUSION
This scheme cannot be considered to benefit or enhancement local road usage

Yours faithfully

Geraldine Marks

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 28



Page 96

Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association

Dear Charlene
I wonder if you could answer a point which has been put to me about the new scheme.

I believe the present arrangement is that parking is permitted and free on single yellow lines
between 6.30pm and 7am. Will this apply in areas regulated by pay and display? I can
understand that this could mean that parking is prohibited in the purple zones between 7 and 10
and between 4.30 and 6.30 in order to keep the road clear for rush hour traffic but it seems
illogical that parking should be prohibited in the green zones between 7 and 8. Is this the
intention or is it the intention to allow free parking up to 8am? It would be helpful to residents if
the latter applied and, since parking is going to be permitted after 8am there can be no argument
about it obstructing traffic.

Yours sincerely
Chris Barker

Transport Officer

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 29



Page 97

Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association

We wish to take advantage of your offer to comment on the proposed Muswell Hill Stop
and Shop scheme.

We agree that there may be an issue about present parking arrangements. There is a
need for more short term parking facilities, although it should be noted that car parks
behind Marks and Spencer and the Odeon Cinema are not fully used and are poorly
signposted. The rules should also be clearer to prevent drivers feeling that they incur
penalty charges unfairly. At the same time we accept the need to clear traffic streams,
particularly for buses. We also support the long term aim to reduce the amount of traffic
on the road and discourage unnecessary car journeys.

We are however unhappy about the way in which this consultation has been
conducted. It would have been helpful if notices had been more prominently displayed
and that the consultation document was more readily available (the web site version is
unsatisfactory because of its lack of clarity). It is also unfortunate that the document
looks as if it describes a scheme which is to be implemented and is being distributed
only because the Council is ‘required to carry out Statutory Consultation’.

It is particularly worrying that no effort has been made to deal with the problem of
displacement which is going to be felt by residents in streets leading off the proposed
controlled area. Residents in these streets have not been consulted beyond the first ten
houses. Parking difficulties for these residents are going to be caused by a number of
problems. The first arises from shoppers who try to avoid paying the parking charge;
the second from people who work in the area and commute in by car (no provision is
being made for their parking requirements); third, residents who park in areas which
are going to be controlled but are currently uncontrolled. It is necessary to deal with this
issue at the same time as the introduction of controls in the shopping streets.

In view of these concerns and also that we understand that new parking guidelines are
to be introduced shortly, we would like to see the implementation of this scheme
postponed.

Chris Barker
Transport Officer

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 30



Page 98

20th July 2006
Dear Mr Haley,
Muswell Hill "Stop and Shop" Scheme

We are writing in response to your offer to comment on the proposed Muswell Hill Stop
and Shop scheme. We are one of the larger Residents’ Associations in the area and
would like you to consider our response carefully before making any alterations to the
existing parking arrangements .

In considering the proposed scheme, not only do we think that it will not achieve its aim
to retain Muswell Hill Broadway as a viable and varied shopping area and Town
Centre, but also that it will impact adversely on the neighbouring residential areas.

The existing free 1 hour parking bays are well used by people making quick trips,
providing a regular turnover of cars. A few more of these, say in Fortis Green Road and
at the top of Dukes Avenue, would encourage even more such trips to the area. These
could be well complimented by the 2 underused Pay- and -Display car parks, if they
were well signed from the Broadway. At present there are no clear signposts to these
car parks.

The residential roads near the Broadway already suffer from overspill parking, resulting
in an increasing number of front gardens being paved over, and consequent

displacement of cars further from the Broadway. With no free parking this will increase
- or people will go elsewhere :- Tesco's, for example. This will not benefit local traders.

What evidence do you have that the provision of parking bays on both sides of the
Colney Hatch Lane /Muswell Hill arm of the Broadway will not cause even more
congestion and result in more rat- running traffic through the Dukes Avenue area? This
is a major bus route and there is often considerable congestion on this road as cars
and busses approach Muswell Hill roundabout.

After years of campaigning we have at last achieved some level of traffic calming in the
area and a reduction in through- traffic. Are we to see it undermined by this scheme?

In summary, please note the following points:-:
1. Keep existing free 1 hour parking bays.

2. Provide additional free 1 hour parking bays in Fortis Green Road and top of
Dukes Avenue .

3. Pay and Display Car parks : ensure these are clearly signposted from the roads.

4. Colney Hatch Lane/ Muswell Hill (leading to Muswell Hill Roundabout): keep
existing restrictions and bus lanes.

We look forward to hearing from you,
Alexandra Residents’ Association
c/o Caroline Hayter 27 Grove Avenue London N10 2AS

chhayter@aol.com

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 31



Page 99

Appendix VI

List of all invited attendees to workshop meetings

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec

32



"BIA 9)IAU] JUSS

ssalppyv ileiN-3

Jaquinp auoydas L

$S3IppY

uonesiueblQ Ajunwwon

ee 99x3 AjuQ Jequia|y / salpog [ewiod :ejejdws | Hoday
jrewy i I | siepel] pu3 yonoid uBw9al14 sSUyD el
- e pison 2
| aueT 8jppI JO JUapIsay weyyoipm uep
SUON I peoy (oq} 1UBWBAJOAUY) L
B [} lleH yonouo Jo juapisay WBLM uuy
9UON I (oq} JUBWBAJOAUY) oL
l:l«lltll yied UOISOANA JO Juapisay UuopuA usjeH
, (0G} JUBLUBAJOAUL)
- _ — _ oumpa | °
jlew3
jlewy pieog diysiauyed (SyjIM uuy 8
| jleH umo | AasuioH 10) puepeo) Mepy
w3 1 Uoe100SSY
BN | D | 50PiSoH SUSPIED piouIe aneiszor |
jrew3 - UOJRIDOSSY 9
I lll.l SjUapPISaY pEOY sisWalseH |9SSOH ang
(e») rew ||
P jrewis uolieIn0SSyY G
m ) sjuspisay peoy pieidie X9§s3 UBLIpY
: — I . | SO3x0 suesipw | ¥
opteH e
| SORIWOD AJOSIAPY €
Ii Boly UOIIRAIOSUOD) ASSUIOH Z)I_N 909
[A
UO[BID0SSY SjUBpPISeY HOAIL
l | puE 9}]0UBJUO ‘UA|SSe[D uosyoep 2iuibiA
Adoopie —
A
HOSYO pleyoig malpuy




Page 101

$e 99x3 AjuQ Jaquisy / selpog [ewlo :oyejdws | podey
AdoopieH N | {-et{jeipjoo-) SHA} g
AdoopieH e (vH 1ewpion ) Aoys sualj | 2
, nipey
rews L I SSe 94 / HW wor | ¢
. " IWINOY
AdoopieH [ ] ( ynoA) gu * Bew ainsodxe Kpuy S
aipley
AdoopueH - SSY SOy 1SIN v
0%8oed
AdoopieH I yojem ybiaN 00145 ¢
jrewsy I e (ssv say) ( vy spb yybneuuoy ) ypws eng | ¢z
laye|eo
Adoo uspIso
oopieH ] Wopisey wsw |t

JPquinN
ssaippy leN-3 auoydajp]  ssaippy

“BIA 9)IAU| JUBS uonesiuebio Ajunwwo?n




Page 102

G§ 09x3 AuQ Jequia}y / saipog [ewio ajejdwe | poday
AdoopieH [ - Juepisal ww\,__mm 6L
AdoopieH e e poom usanb spuaiy} £1003 Ko 8L
AdoopieH e e (sse sa1 xole) Moo |4
AdoopieH e e (o84 paqie jo spusiy ) sijoissnolp | 9i

Jajed
AdoopieH e e ( yoyem ybou ) cowmhwmf. ]
* POOM
AdoopieH e R sse saJ UOWAT] Aquaq vl
OMH
AdoopieH e [ ] (Y 159 Jaulepn ) LMMMMW_ €l
.| osse sjuapisay usalib siHo4 ¥ smayie
Lt L IIH [loMsNy pue (v 150 sisulepy) | sy | &
. * dos|ly
Adoopiey [ I spiol Aejd HIN JO Spusuij epur | **
oysele
Jues JoN | . (v I1EspIo0 ) apoio | O
6

eiquay




Page 103

29x3 AuQ Joquialy / saipog |euliod :oje|dwa ] Hoday

9¢
Le
rews3 I - ouoN oo eisey

] ukpe o€

‘ W

irew3 [ 'sJopelL |IIH [IPMSNIA WEII
jrewg | I (uoneo0sSyY USID SIHOo4 pue |iiH flamsniy) | Jexieg suud 62

uosdwis

aue| saebed ‘ yoinyo isipoyle :
AdoopieH [ ] ] _ Yoy 1sIPoYIdIN HIN e 8z
AdoopieH I ] ( HWN u1 paseq ) 1snJ} AesuloH uAm uoslly | 2z
Adoop.ieH ] e sse sal 10 ushIa) 9z
AdoopieH [ e poom suaanb Jo spusli 6z

yoiem
AdoopieH e I yolem ybisu a1ewsiuoS ybrau vz

aJoWSINOH
AdoopaeH [ I sse sal sjpddo) €z
AdoopieH [ \-\ dnoub uonoe siauoisuad B} pue HN Zz
AdoopieH | e SSE SJUBUSD) SMBIN OAY 12
“uojysni

rews I | 4orem LoLeu fuey | %




Page 104

A

oax3 AJuQ Jequia / seipog [euwlo :ojejdwa | poday

(UONEID0SSY SJUBPISAY SUOISUBIN pooMudlid) | uuewbunr | 6€
rew ’
jrewy I I uuy
jrews l I (Aempeouig BIYSY PNS 8¢
: HIH lIoMSNN 987 ‘Siejlomsr aleg 1eqoy)
jrewiy I I (peoy UBBID SIO- 60} ‘Alojoojwo 1) Aeyj Ja19d Le
jews I I (ssopei] HIA Uim panjoaut Aj@sofo Aydoig 9
: os|e ‘0L N 9NUBAY ||oMSN|A JO JUSPISaY) uiep
rew pesysiuyp | G€
jrews ] e (01N @NUBAY POOMUDIIG JO JUBPISSY) yoer
jlews [ ] ] (01N @NUdAY SUSBND JO JUBPISAY) ule|g uipe ve
ew ENE] €€
lrew3 e [ ] {UoNEIo0SSY SjUspISaY Yied PRYIIH) DUIESO
hews I I (0LN BNUBAY POOMUDIIE JO SUBPISOY) ober |t

liigd pue UIpA




q¢ 29x3 AjUQ Jogquispy / selpog [ewlod :o)e|dwa | poday

jrewsy I | siopei] pu3 yonoip uew9ald suud el
jrewg SMap zZL
| aue 9|pPiA JO JUBPISaY wepoip uer
OUON peoy (0q3 JUBIBAJOAUI)
- ] 1 lIEH Yono1Q Jo juapissy WYBUM uuy b
BUON I (93 JuBWILAJOAUL) oL
I yied UOISa AN JO JUSpIsay uopuA usieH
I (0q} JUBWBAJOAUL) 6
I I JoUlIN P
jlewg
lewy pseog diysiouned (M uuy 8
| fjeH umo] AssuioH 10) pueles e
lteuwr3 1 UOEIo0SSY
o B | DN | Siopiso SUSPIEO PiRIE aneigzor |
U\ jlewy uonenossy 9
T l SJUBPISOY Peoy aiewsaiseH |9SSeH ang
o 1
S jlewg uonleIoSsY S
& BN B | svopisoy Peod pRbed xa553 Ueupy
I [ I SO30 suiesion | ¥
AdoopieH -
] soRIWL0D AIOSIAPY €
I\I.lvl ealy uoljeaasuo) AasuloH 211N 909
rA
UOHRIDOSSY SIUOPISeY IJOALL
I | pue ajjousjuoly ‘uAisseln uosyoer elulbiA
AdoopaeH
I !
HOSVO pieyoig malpuy

‘BIA 9}IAU| JUSS sSappV lleN-3 Jaquinp auoydajal ssaIppyY uonesiuebip Aunwwod




Page 106

6S oexg AU Joquisy / salpog |euliod ojeidwo | Hoday
AdoapieH &= - B s o= {erjeipios-) SHA 5
AdoopieH | ] (v I1esp1o0 ) fioys auall | ¢
, nipey
lrew3 I | . sse O/ HA wor | ®
. * JUINOY
AdoopieH e ] ( ynoA) gLu * Bew ainsodxa Apuy g
alpiey
Adoop.ieH e - ssy S3y L SIN v
oosyoed
Adoop.ieH ] I yorem ybieN 01U €
jrewy | [ [ (ssy sey) ( ¥ spb ybneuuo) ) ypws eng | z
Jsyejeo
AdoopieH [ I JopISeY N S F

3IPDVY IE

31DDY




Page 107

oV oexg AjUQ J18quisy / selpog [eulioS :g)e|dwa | Hoday
sow
AdoopieH ] - juapisel umeq 61
AdoopieH B I poom udenb spusil $1001 Aon 8l
juowes)
AdoopieH ] I (sse sal xale) DIAEQ Il
AdoopieH R I (001 paq|e Jo spudly ) SIOISSNOIP | 91
Je1od
uosdwoy |
AdoopieH l I ( yoyem ybisu ) 19194 Sl
‘ POOM
Adoop.ieH [ [ sse sai UojuA] Aqueg | vl
OMH
lossoy
AdoopieH | I (v 150 Jouiep ) ookor <l
0sse sjuepIsay usalb sipod B smayieiN
ewia L 11 [oMSNI pue (v 15 siswem) | s | “
. * dos|iv
AdoopieH [ | spoy Aejd HIN JO SPUSHA epup | ¥
joyseied
Juas JoN | - (v IfespioD ) Joebesen | O
6
B eiqwiay




Page 108

99x3 AjUQ Jaquialy / selpog |ewliod :sjejdwa | Hodey

(87
LE
w3 I - auoN o ersex
| T
jews B 'siapel] [[iH [IPMsnN WellIM
jrews l I (uoneI00SSY UdalLS) SIlo4 pue IiH lemsnpy) | Joxieg suuyd 62
uosdwis
aue| saebed ‘ younyo isipoyie :
AdoopieH ] ] _ yoInyo JsipoyidsiN HIN e 8z
AdoopieH I I ( H W paseq ) 1snu} AesuloH uAm uosily | 2z
AdoopieH [ ] [ ] sse sal J0 UsAIap 9z
Adoop.ieH [ [ poom suaanb jo spuaii Sz
yojem
AdoopieH [ [ ] yoiem ybieu asswsiyo4 ybiau vz
2IoWsSIO
Adoop.ieH e [ sse sai sjoddo) £z
AdoopieH [ H dnouib uonoe sisuoisuad B} pue HIA A
AdoopieH e e SSE SJUBUD) SMON 9AY 1z
e I . Yorem yBrou uoysni o

As |




Page 109

A%

o8x3 AjuQ Jequispy / seipog [ewlo :ajeidwa | podey

(uoneroossy sjuapisey suoisuely poomyang) | uuewbunp | 6€
irews ] I I uury
(Aempeoug 8¢
ews I L L lIiH I19MSNIN 98 ‘Sisljemar sjeg paqoy) | SV P1S
jrewy l I I (peOY UBAIY) SIO4 GO} ‘Alojo0JWIO ) Aey| Jo1ad LE
ew | (s1opei] HIN Uiim panjoaul Ajasop Aydoug 9
Ifetus I I osje ‘0L N 8NUaAY |[oMsn JO Juspisay) uie
pesysiym | G€
jrews | || ] (0L N ®nuBAY poomyaaig 1o JuspISay) yoer
rews I [ ] (0LN @nusAy susanD 4o juspisay) ueig uney | ¢
] ounsiy | ¢
lrewy ] ] (UoneIo0SSY S1USpISaY ied PIBHIlH) pUIESOY
rew3 I - | (01N @nUaAY poomuog Jo SjuapIsaY) oo |

litg pue UM




Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Call-In of the Executive Decision Relating To Crouch End and Muswell Hill Stop and Shop Schemes
	OVSC_2007.04.10_Agenda Item 05(ii)_Report of Dir of Urban Environment
	OVSC_2007.04.10_Agenda Item 05(iii)(a)_Call-In of TEX182
	OVSC_2007.04.10_Agenda Item 05(iii)(b)_Minutes of TEX_2007.03.20
	OVSC_2007.04.10_Agenda Item 05(iii)(c)_Report to Executive
	OVSC_2007.04.10_Agenda Item 05(iii)(c)_Report to Executive-APPENDICES


